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INDTPENDENT AUDIIORS' REPORT

To the Memberu of InternatimalConstructians Lfmited

Report on the Audlt of the Comolidated Finansial Statcrnents

1. Qualified Opinlon

We harre audited the accompanying consotidated financial statemenE of International
constructions Limited (hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding Company,,) and its subsidiaries
(Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group,,), its associates and
jointly controlled entities, which comprise the Consolldated Balance Sheet as at March 3X,
2019, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {includ'ng other comprehensive
Income), the cr.rrrsolidated statement of changes ln Equity and the consolidated cash Flow
statement for the year then ended, and Notes to the consoridated financiar statemen*,
including e summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as ,.the

consolidated financial stateme nts,,).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us' and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate flnancial
statements and other financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and jolntly
controlled entities. the aforesald consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the companies Act, 2013 ('th€ Act'') In the manner so required and except for
the possible effects of the matters referred to in the Bosis for eualified opinion section, give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated
state of aflairs as at 31s Marrh, 7n19. of cons,lidated profir {incruding other cr-rrrprehensive
income), consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

2' Responsibilides of Management and Those Ctarged witt Governance for the
Consolidated Financlal Statements

The Holding company's Eoard of Directors is responsible for the preparatron and presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requlrements of the companies Act,
2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group includlng its Associates and Jointly
controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indla,
including the Indiarr Accounting standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventinE and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate eccounting policies; making and estimates that are reasonable and



prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free frorn material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Hording company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are
responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controll€d
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Direciors of the companies included in thc Group and of its associate!
and jointly controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
the Group and of its associates and jointry controiled entities.

3. Auditor's. Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whcther the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an audito/s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud gr error and
are considered materlal lf, individually or in the aggregotc, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thcse eonsolidatcd financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

r ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

' obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstanccs. Under section 143(3Xii of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

r Evalua[c thc apprppllAterress of
eccounilng estimates and relatetl

u5G(l and the re;*;on.rhleness of



Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether: a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our eonclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including thc djsclosures, and whether the consolidated financlal statements
represent the underlylng transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

' Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of thc
entities or business 0ctivities within the Group and its associates and jointfy controlled
entities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financlal
statements of such entities included ln the consolidated financiat statements of which we
are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other audltors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and sue h other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which wp are rhe independent
auditors rcgarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal controlthat we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged wlth governance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thos€
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we descrlbe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be cornmunicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

5. Other Alatters

i) we did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 4(four) subsldlarles
included in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total assets of Rs. 797128.87 thousand as at 31st March, 2o1.9, total
revenuej of Rs.8395.00 thousand, total net loss .rftcr Lux of Rs.l t035,91 thousand and

,#f,gFEF+-{"r the year eRd€d on that date, as

ntt. Thc consolldated financirl
statements alsu inclurle the Group,5 rf.f(S@r!

tl*.#J

COfisidered in the cnnsnlldated

er tax ot Rs 5945.47 thousand for



the year ended 31st March, 2019, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in
respect of 1l(Eleven) associates whose financial statements / financial information have
not been audited by us. These financial statements / financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the consolidated financialstatements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associates is basecl
solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this maner.

8. Report on Other Lqal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Acg based on our audit and on the considerarion of the
reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information
of the subsidiarles, associates and joint ventures, we rcport, to the extent applicable, gral;

[a) we have sought and, except for the possible eifect of the matters described in tbe Bdrrt
for Qualified Opinion section, obtained all thc information and expla'atiorrs wlich to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial stetements;

Except for the possible effect of the matters clescribed in the Basisfo r Quolified hpinion
section, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relatrng to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and the reports of thc r:ther audltors;

The consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the prrrpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements;

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basi</n r Qttalifiecl opinton
section, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 ol the Act,;

on the basis of the written representalions received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
and associate contpanies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group
companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in
fndia is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.;

(D With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operatlng effectiveness trols, refer t0 our separate rep0rt in

tb)

tc]

td)

Ie)

Annexure - A :



(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 20L4, inour opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i) Except for the possibte effect of the matters described under the Bosis for
Qualified 2pinion 'section, the consolidated financiar statements disclosc the
impact of pending litigal.ions on the consolidated financial position of the Croup,
its associates and jointly controlled entities ;

ii)

iii)

Except for the possible effect of the rnatters described under the Basis frr
Quulifed oplnion section, provision has bccn made in the consolirlal.ed financlal
statements, as required under the appricable raw or Ind AS, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on rong-term contracts including derivative contrasts ;
and

There has been no dclay in transferring amounts, required to hc rransferred, to
the lrvestor Education and protection Fund by the Holding company and its
subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointry controlled companies
incorporated in India.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Place: Bengaturu
Date: 29th May 2019



"Annexure-A "tO the lndependent Auditors, Report

Report on the Internal Financlal controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (..the Act,,)

1' In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financiar sLaternents of the Internafional
constructions Limited ["the Holding company") and its subsidiaries, [the Holding company
and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), its associates and jointly cqntrolled
entities as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2019, we have audited the Internal
Financial controls over f inancial Reporting 0FCoFR) of the Holding company, its subsidiary
companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies, which are cornpanies
incorporated in India as at that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiar contrors

Z. The respective tsoard of Directors of the Ilolding Company, its subsidiary conrpalies, its
associate companies and jointly controlled companies, which are companres incorporated in
India' are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conrrols based on
the interrrar contror over financiar reporting criteria estabrished by the corrlp;1sy consrrrering
the essential componenls of internal control steted in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guirtance Note,,J issued by thc Institute ofchartered Accountants of India ('tcAI'r. These respnncibirities iiiclude trrc dusign,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensttring the orderly and efficient conduct of the it.s husiness. Inclucting
adherence to the respective company's policies, the safegrtarding of its assets, thc
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reltable financial information, as requirq{
under the Act.

Auditors' Responsiblllty

3. Our responsibiliry is to cxpress an opiniurr un the IFCoFR of the lloftling Company, ils
subsidiary companies, iLs associate companies and jointly controlled companies as aforesaid,
based on our audiL we conducted our audit in aceordance with tlre Guidance Note issued by
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deerned to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extenr appricabre to an audit of internar firianciar contrors,
Thuse standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether aclequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the IFCoFR and their operating effectiveness. our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an
understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on tJre assessed
risk l'he procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessmenr
of the risks of material misstatcment of the financial sLa[ements, whether due to frauct orerror 
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we believe tlrat the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
otJrer auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the other Mattcrs paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on dre IFcoFR of the
Holding conrparry, its subsidiary companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled
companies as aforesaid.

f{eaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

4' A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial sfatemenls for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company,s IFeoFR
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to themaintenarce uf records thar, in
feasonahle detail' accurately and feirly rcflcct the transactions arrd disposltions of the assets
of the company; [2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe eompany are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the eompany;
and [3) provide reasorrable assuranc€ regarding prcvention or tiluely detectlon of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Llmitatrons of Internat Financial controls over Financial Reportrng

5' Because of rhp inhorent limitations of IFCoFR, including tlre prussibllity of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or tiaud
may occur and not he detected- Also, projections of any cvaluation of the IFCuFR to future
periods are subject to the risk that the IFCoPR mey become inadequate becarrsc of changes
in conditions, or iltat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures rhay
deteriorate.

Oplnlon

6' In our opinion, tlre Holding company, its subsidrary companies, its associate companies an6
jointly controlled companie-s, which are companies incorporate in India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system Over financial reporting and such
internal filancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2019' based on the internal control over financial rcprrrting crlteria established by the
Company considering t}te essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the |CAI.

For G.L.KOTHAR| & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

Proprietor

Membership No, 0254g1

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 29th May 2019
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"Annexure-B "to the Independent Auditors' Report of Internatlonal Constructions Llmlted

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub_section 3 of Section 143 oJ
the Companies Act, 2013 (,.the Act,,)

We have audited the internat financiat controls over financial reporting of International
Constructlons Limited (.,the Cornpany") as of March JI, Z01g in conjunction with our audit of
the standatone lnd AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

|tanagement's Responsibirity for Internal Financiar contrors

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishirrg and malntalning internal
financial controls based on the ilternl control over financiai reporting criteria **tattished by
the company considering tlte essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemat Financiat controls over Financiat Repofting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India (lcAl)- These responsibilities inctude the deslgn, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of lts assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy arrl curlrpteteness of rhe accountlng
records, and the timely preparation of retiable flnanctal informatror,!, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responstbtlity

our responsibltity is to exDress an opinion on the compeny's Internat financial controtr ovcr
financiat reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financiat ContrOts Over Financial Reporting (the ..Guidance 

Note,,) ancl
the Standards orr Audltlng, lssted by lCAl and dcemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 'fthc Act, to the extent applicablu to arr audit of Internal financlai controls. Those Standards and
the Guidenrr: Note requlre that wc coriipty with ethical rcquirements and ptal arrd pelform the
audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether aclequate internal finanCial controls ovcr
financiat reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivety in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaey of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operattng gffectiveness. orrr
audit of internal financiat eontrots over firrarrcial reportlng Included obtaining an understanding
of internat financial controls over financial repofting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controt
based on the assessed risk. The procedures setected depend on the auditor,s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of materia[ misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error-

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internat financiat controts system over financial
reporting.



i{eaning of Internal Financial contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financiat control over financiat reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for externat purposes in accordance with generatty accepted accounting
principtes' A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those poticies
and procedures that {1 ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detatt,
accurately and fairly reflect thc transactions and dispositions of the assets of rhe company; (z)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financiat statements in accordance with generally acceptd accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only ln accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, gr
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financiat controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financiat controls over financial reporting,
including the possibitity of coltusion or lmproper management override of controts, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any
evaluatlon of the internal financial controls over financiat reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system oycr
financial rePorting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectivety as at lrtarch 31 ,2019, based on the internat control over financiat reporting criteria
estabtished by the company considering the essential components of internal eontrot stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financtat Reporting issued by the
Institute of Charterett Accountants of Indla_

For G.L.KOTHARI 8 Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaiuru

Date: 29th May 2019
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Non-current assets

a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Financial assets

- Investments

- Loans

- Other non current financiat Assets

) Other Non Current Assets

rrent assets

(a) Financial assets

- Trade Receivables

- Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Loans

- Other current financial Assets

b) Other current assets

) Current lncome tax Receivable {Net)

TOTAL AS5ETS

AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share capital
(b) orher Equity

Equity Components of Financiat instrument
-Retained Earning

ity attributable to equity holders of the parent

Non-controlling interests

Total Equity

IABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
(a) Financiat tiabitities

- Borrowings

) Provisions

(c) Deffered Tax Liabitities

Other Non Current Liabitities

Current liabilities

a) Financiat tiabititics
- Borrowings

- Trade payables

TotaI outstanding dues of micro enterprise and smafl enterprrse
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpnse and
small enterprise

) Other current tiabiiities
(c) Prov;sions

Total liabitities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIAOILTIES

6,04,190.33

2,66,453.02

1,358.68

81 5.03

2,893.28

6,10,968.36

2,98,569.70

6,307.41

81 5.03

2,893.78

6,i9,246.77

2,59,652.39

3,128.09

81 5.03

2,893.28

8,75,710.34 9,19,553.78

32,665.20

429.34

29,410.00

7,651 .37

tz.))

14,691.10

44,193.53

1 ,199.63

29,410.00

7,754.37

2.12

12,003.98

42,936.15

3,425.31

39,104.48

7,754.37

19,732.17

1 0,938.39

1,23,890.37

10,1 4,1 17.41 10,o9 ,626.43

36,339.60

72,920.59

2,71,831 .17

36,339.60

72,920.59

3,29,289.87

36,339.60

3,24,270.57

3,81,091.36
3,60,610.17

7,78,562.48 3,16,417.68 2,83,31 1.53

6,59,65 3.84 7,54,967.74 6,43,921.70

37,438.51

168.94

s8,728.99

72,718.01

34,104.64

191.51

69,514.09

71,235.90

1 ,08,729.86

152.89

37,983.50

1 ,37 ,333.90
1,69,O54.45

65,034.19

48,088.43

1 8,735.89

2.90

1,75,046-14 2,83,700.15

29,473.62

47,515.22

7,113.30

1.19

79,732.77

47 ,999.38

4,253.45

1 8.98
1,31,861.41

2,59,149.67 3,65,704.73
to,1 4,1 17.41 1o,o9,626.43

International Constructions Limited
Consofidated Balance Sheet as at A,{arch 31,2O1g

The notes 
"re.n 

int.gruffi
Summary of Significant accounting policies
Contigencies & Cornmitments

As per our Report of even date

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
rirm Registration No.001445 S

)d-
)A G.L.KOTHARI

'roprietor
lembership No. 025481

lace: Bengaturu

rte: 29th May 2019

.:"..,,t'.,1 ,i,'1 '" ;l '

L1,., - ii lr,iJ riiufi L:0Fv (omPrakashSharma)

ror Intematinn(:l cn,).;f rr_,erians t-irnltHl"r 
Financiat orficer

h,/\/X,
1/'\

AGM & Conrp;,ny Secretary

For and on behatf of the board

q- 9J- -(a -
(5. Nakkiran) (Anil Kumar Sethi) (priti Devi Sethi)
Company Secretary Director Director
FCS : 2833 DIN : 00035800 DtN : 00635846

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 29th t/Ey 2019

(Amount in '0OO)

2
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International Constructions Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2019

Total lncome

Expenses

Employee benefits expense

Finance Cost

iation and Amortisation expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

/ (Loss) before share of
(protit) / loss of associate and

of profit / (toss) from

investment in associates and joint

justment for Non-controtting

Profit/(toss) before tax from

Tax Expenses

Current tax

Less Mat Credit entittement

Net Current Tax

lncome tax for eartier year

Deferred tax

Income Tax Expense

for the year from Continuing Operations

Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

Other comprehensive income not

it ptans

Tax effect

Other comprehensive income to
reclassified to profit or loss in

Fair Vatue

Income Tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

'otal Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per share - Basic and

Diluted (Nominat value Rs. 10 per

The notes are an integral part ot these flnanciat statement

Summary of Significant accounting poticies

As per our Report of even date.

(Amount in '000)

(9,681.91)

(8.25)

{,lliii'iiii ii 
.rllitr 

tUpy

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 5

Cr
.\>l ?

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date: 29th May2019

For and on behatf o{im lntrhAtien:J 
Cr:: :f r:":ticns

ll

>cl._

(Om Prakash Sharma)

Chief Financiat Officer

r-\ 
^\.J-

(S. Nakkiran)

Company Secretary

FCS : 2833

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 29th May 2019

(Anil Kumar Sethi)

Director

DIN : 00035800

$fiM,&
r) d*

(Priti Devi Sethi)

Director

DIN : 00635846

Particulars For the year ended 3 1

st A4arch 20 1 9

For the year ended

31st March 2018

5,496.00

11,780.79

26,958.O8 17,276.79

13,409.52

9,278.17

5,711.63

7,251 .75

7,243.62

11,102.05

5,718.43

23,167.52

35,651.O7 42,231.62

(5,945.47)

2,729.02

(24,954.83)

13,795.82

6,81 8.61

(1 1 ,9O9.441 (4,340.4O)

(567.0s )

27,'159.30

25,644.26

(29,984.66)(13,491.98)

1.25

(0.33)

(55,656.1 9)

11 ,57 6.49

3.25

(0.84)

25,631.77

(s,331.38)

(44,O78.78)

.rX,
Cornpsn! Secretary



lnternational Constructions Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March 20'|9

(Amount in 'OO0)

Particu lars For the year ended

31 st March 201 9

For the year ended
31st rv{arch 201 8

lCash flow from operating activities

fProfit 
before tax from Continuing Operations

!

lAdjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

I Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

I Finance Expenses

I Interest expenses on financiat tiabitity

I Bad debts and Advances

I Provision for lmpairement

I I-ong Term Capitat Gain on Share

I Sundry Balance Written back

I Interest Income

I Dividend Income

I Finance Income on Financiat fusets

I Vatue

I Re-Measurement gains on defjned benefit ptans

lWorking capital adjustments:

| (Decrease)/lncrease in Other Current FinanciaI assets

| (Decrease)/lncrease in Trade Receivabte

I lDecreasel/lncrease in Other Current assets

| (Decrease )/lncrease in Trade Payabtes

| (Decrease )/lncrease in Other Current tiabitities

| {Decr"ur" )/lncrease in Provisions

I lDecrease )/lncrease in Other Non Current tiabitities
I

I

I

I Income tax paid / (Refund)

lNet cash flows from operating activities

I

lCash flow from investing activities

I Purchase of Fixed fusets

I Sates of Fixed Assets

I Sate of Investments

I Movement in Loans & Advances

I Interest Received

I Dividend Received

I

lNet cash flows used in investing activities

I

lCash flow frorrr financinq activities

I Proceeds from Borrowings

I Movement in Reserves

I Mouernent in Non Controtling interest

I Movement in Equity component of Financial Instrument

I Finance Expense (Net)

I

lNet cash flows froml(used in) financing activities
I

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiv;tlcnts it thc hcginning of thn ynar

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year( Refer Note No 9)

(8,692.99

5,711.63

817.61

8,378.16

1 03.00

2,564.00

(1,308.60,

(81.33j

(671..99)

(1 88.17)

(5s,656.19)

1.75

(74,954.83)

5,718.43

5,412.73

4,859.53

1 9,700.00

(8,993.1 5)

(422-30)

(2,260.1 5) 
]

(1 05.1 9) |

I-l
25,631-72 

|

5.LJ I

(49 ,O23.62)

1 03.00

11,425.33

(1 0.23)

573.21

11 ,541.27
(21.07)

1,482.11

24,59O.O3

(20,957.38)

19,730.05

(4U.16)

2,437.54

21 .03

(66,098.00)

(23,930.00)

11,825.40

(40,760.88,

(32,115.26

(35,755.4O (8,64s.63

1,066.40

33,475.29

5,136.91

671:99

(3,646.87)

6,206.85

(47,91O.46)

6,515.16

2,260-15

105.1 9

40,300.58 (36,469.98)

38,894.43

112.06

(35,126._19)

(9,195.77)

(74,3U.38)

14,701.21

39,924.76

72,920.59

(10,772.261

(5,3 1 5.47) | 42,889.92

(n0.2e)

1,199.63

(2,225.68,

3,425.31

429.34 | ,199.63

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co,,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

0l,\{ -
CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Firm Registration No.00'1445 5

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 29th May 2019

For and on behalf of the board

&1 -
(Om Prakash Sharma)

Chief Financial Off icer

H.
(S. Nakkiran)

Company Secretary

FCS : 2833

(Anil Kumar Sethi) 1eri9\B1q{s&t$nlnp;rr,V
Director Director

DIN : 00035800 DIN : 00035800

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date: 29th May 2019
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International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 3lst /v{arch 2019

1 Company background

I;",f:l:11'iff:.TT:ix'^Tl;:*ts 
comprised Financial statements of International constructions Limtied (the .Company,) 

and fts subsidiaries.

The company is a pubtic limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the companres Act, 1956. rts equity shares aretisted on the National stock Exchange of India Ltd. in India. The company i, 
""g.g"o 

in the business of infrasiructure devetopment which inter_atiainctudes water management, water infrastructure development, and other .ruiilitrurtrr.trres. Information-about the Group structure is given rn
Note no 45

The consolidated financiat statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resotution of the directors on zgth May 20192 Significant accounting policies

A Basis of preparation and compliance with IND AS

(i) For att periods up to and including the year ended 31.March 201E, the Group prepared its financiat statements in accordance with accountingstandards notified under the section t:: ot tne companies Act 2013,..aa toglil,e. with paragraph 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(lndian GAAp).

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, zo1g have been prepared in accordance w,th Indian Accounting standards("lnd-AS") consequent to the notification of The iorpunius (lndian Aciounting itundurarl Ru1es, 2015 (the Rutes) issued by the McA. These are thefi:l;i;ii""frff[',::,fff:ji il,ll."iT]!;li,Xiil":H ffiX;*:ht:,;:.lt!","^.. 
sheet as ai r,t ap.ii z01t (thedare or transition) and

(ii) The estirnates at 1 April 2017 and at 31 March 2018 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GMp (after
:i'i::iT::Jffi$::i3r,Xi1;17ffi l1;TiL:?: 

o"t'J"'r' i''l"l;;;;; ;* ;;in. o,.o,o to presenr thesaamounts in accordance with Ind-AS

(iii) ln accordance with Ind-AS 101' the Group has presented reconciliations of shareholders, equity under previous GMp and Ind AS as at March 3r,
:|31;'.^"0 

April 1 

' 2017 and of the Profit after ru" ut p". Previous GMP and rotuicorprenunsive Income under Ind AS for the year ended March Jl,

Basis of measurement

These consolidated lnd AS Financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historicaI cost convenaon, except for certarninvestments measured at fair vatue' Freehold Land measured at Fair value and defined benefit-ptans wrricrr-naue Deen measured at actuariarvatuation as required by retevant Ind AS (refer accounting policies for financiar instruments, property, ptant and Equipment and emptoyee benefits).

Functional and presentation currency

These Ind AS Financiat statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the company,s functional and presentation ctrrrencv.
Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financiat statements comprise the financiat statements of the company, Joint operations and its subsidiaries as at 31 March 2019-control is achieved when the Group is. exposed, or has .igi*, ,o variabte returns from its involvement with *re invesiee and has the abitity to affectthose returns through its power over the investee. Specif"icatty, the Group controts an investee it and onty if the Group has:a' Power over the investee (i.e..existing rights that give it the current ability to alrecrine relevant activities of the invesree)b' Exposure, or rights, to variabre returns from its in-votvement w'th the investee, andc. The abitity to use its power over the investee to affect its rerurns.
The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investen ir f3cti Jnd circumstarrce: irdicate rhat there are changes ro one or more of the three
:"il:i[1:l"tilrol'tonsotldation 

of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains contro[ over the subsidiary uni."ur", when the Group loses

consolidated financiat statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for tike transactions and other events in simirar circumstances, rf amember of the group uses accounting poticies other than those adopted in the consotidatecl financiat statements for like transactions and eycnts i;similar circumstances' approprial-e adjustments are made to that group r"rlur-'r'rinuuc;al statements in preparing the consotidated financlarstatements to ensure conformity with the grnlrn,, accounting policic:.

The financiat statements of all entities used for the purpose of consotidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company,i'e'' year ended on 31 March' when the end of the reporting period of the parent is_.different from that of any entity, the entity prepares, for
ff:l''5:fir:?,.,i:ffj,?;t'j,T#:j':lfi::?1"J.'ation as or the same date as the rinanciar statemenif J ,i," pu,."n, to enabre rhe parenr ro

In term of lnd As 110- " consolidated Financiat Statements", the financial statements of the Group are consotidated on a rine- by- tine basis byadding together the book/ fair value of like items of assets, tiabitities, income and expenditure, after fulty eliminating intra group batances, intragroup transactions and any unrealized Profit/ Loss inctuded therein. Profit or loss and each component oi othe, comprehensive income (ocr) areattributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controuing interests, even if this resutts in the non-controlting interestshaving a deficit batance.

2.1



International Constructions Limited

The excess/shortfatl of the cost to the company of its investments in subsidiaries over its proportionate share in the equity of the respectiveinvestee companies as at the date of acquisition of rtuk" is recognised in the Fin;ciat Statement as Goodwilt /capital Reserve, as the case may be.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the group has control, A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a toss of controt, is accounredfor as an equity transaction. lf the Grouf toses contro( over a subs-idiary, it:
' Derecognises the assets (inctuding goodwitt) and tiab*ities of the subiidiary. Derecognises the carrying amount of any non_controlting interests. Derecognises the cumu(ative transtation djfferences recorded in equity. Recognises the fair value of the consideration received
. Recognises the fair vatue of any investment retained
. Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or toss

' Reclassifies the parent's share of components previousty recognised in ocr to profit or toss or retained earnings, as approprate, as woulo oerequired if the Group had directty disposed of the related assets or liabitities

hvestments in associates and Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost. underthe equity method of accounting' the investments are initiatly ,".ognir"d ai cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group,s share of the post-

#;::H:riJJ[:"fl"1[:;ili,the 
investee in profit and toss, and the Group's share of other comprehensiv-e income of the inyestee in other

when the Group's share of tosses in an equity accounted investment equats or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured [ong-term receivables' the Group does not recognise further tosses, untess it has incurreJobrigatrons or made payr"n,, on behalf of the other entity.

2'2 The consotidated Financiat statements are based on the audited financiat statements of subsidiaries and associares except in the fottowing caseswhere figures have been incorporated based on unaudited financiaI statements as certitied by the management:

2.3 Summary of significant accounting poticies

A Property, plant and equipment.

:;1,::'lnt#::::i,:ffi'[:]i:ff:1,::"ffi:t;:li::and esuipment were carried in the barance sheet at their carryins varue beins the cost or

The cost of property, ptant and equipment includes freight, duties, taxes and other incidentat expenses retating to the acquisition and installatjon o,the respective assets' The present vatue of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after iis use is inctuded in the cost of therespective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are rrret. Borrowing costs directty attributabte to acquisition or construction of those assetswhich necessarily take a substantiat period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized.Advance paid towards the acquisition of assets outstanding at each balance sheet are shown under capitat advances. The cost of property, ptanr andequlpment not ready for their intended use before such date, are disclosed as capitat work in progress.

The management has identified usefut tife of the assets (tangibte), based on the Iife as prescribed in schedute ll to the companies Act, 2013. Furtherthe residuat vatue is is estimated to be 5% of cost of asset.

lmpairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses at each batance sheet date whether there is any indiration that an atect or a group of ass€ts rurrprisirrg a cash-generatrngunrt may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimnroq tlrr o::ct,stccuvcrable slllount' All asset's recovsldble amount ls the hrgher of an asset's or cash-generating unit,s (cGU) fair vatue less cnst< of disposat and it:value in ucc' Rccoverabte anruurr[ ;s rjel'ermlned for an Individual asset, unless the asset does noi generate cash inftows that are targety independentof those from other assets or groups of assets. when the carrying amount of an asset or cGU exceeds its recoverabte amount, the asset is consideredimpaired and is written down to its recoverabte amount,
In assessing value in use' the estimated future cash ftows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reftects currentmarket assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln determining fJir vatue tess costs of disposat, recent markettransactions are taken into account' lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations arecorroborated by vatuation multiples, quoted share prices for pubticly traded companieror other availabte fair vatue indicators.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast catcutations, which are prepared separately for each of the cGUs towhich the individual assets are altocated' These budgets and forecast calculations generatty cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a tong-Ierm growth rate is calculated and apptied to project future cash ftows after th; fifth year. To estimate cash itow projections beyond periodscovered by the most recent udgets/forecasts, the Group extrapotates cash ftow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate forsubsequent years' untess an increasing rate can be justiiied. In any case, $'i, gro*th .ui" does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for theproducts, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is usedl

SPM Engineers LimirEE

Leonis Austin town Deviopers priuute LirllEf
H5R Devlopers priuate LimitEJ

is R T Nagar Devtopers priviG Ltmited
Sadashivanagar Devtopeis private Limited

Leonis Vijaynagar Devtopers private Limited



International Constructions Limited

For assets exctuding goodwitl, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previousty recogntsed
impairment tosses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset's or cGU's recoverabte amount. A
previously recognised impairment toss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset,s recoveraore
amount since the tast impairment loss was recognised. The reversat is timited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverabte amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment toss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss untess the asset is carried at a revalued amounr.
in which case, the reversal is treated as a revatuation Increase.

C Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits witt ftow to the Company and the revenue can be retiabty
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration received or receivabte, taxrng
into account contractually defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties cottected on behalf of the government. Further, The Company uses
significant judgments while determining the transaction price allocated to performance obtigations .

other Income - The specific recognition criteria described below must atso be met before revenue is recoenised.

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactty discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financiat
asset or to the amortised cost of a financiat tiabitity. When catcutating the effective interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractuat terms of the financial instrument (for exampte, prepayment, extension, catt and simitar options) but does nor
consider the expected credit tosses. Interest income is inctuded in finance income in the statement of orofit and loss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generatty when sharehotders approve the dividend.

D Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a tease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease.
The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if futfitment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not expticitty specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 Aprit 2017, the group has determined whether the arrangement contajn lease on the basis of facts and
circumstances existing on the date of transition.

a) As a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance tease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantiatty att the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.
Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the tease at the inception date fair value of the teased property or, if lower, at the present
vatue of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease tiabitity so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining batance of the tiabitity. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in thc statcmcnt of profit ano
toss, unless they are directly attributabte to quatifying assets, in which case they are capitatized in accordance with the Company,s generat policy on
the borrowing costs. Contingent rentats are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.
A teased asset is depreciated over the useful tife of the asset. However, if there is no reasonabte certainty that the Company witt obtain ownership
by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estirnated usefut tife of the asset and the tease term.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-tine basjs over the lease term.

Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiat tiabitity or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

a) Classification

The rompeny rlac:ifier it: financial arrctr in the fottowing metrurement crtcgoric::
' those to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or [oss), and

- those measured at amortised cost,

The ctassification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair vatue, gains and losses witt either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt
instruments, this witt depend on the business model in which the investment is hetd. For investments in equity instruments, this wilt depend on
whether the company has made an irrevocabte etection at the time of initiat recognition to account for the equity investment at fair vatue through
other comprehensive income,

b) Initial recognition and measurement

Att financiat assets are recognised initiatty at fair value ptus, in the case of financiat assets not recorded at fair vatue through profit or loss,

transaction costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sates of financial assets that require detivery of assets
within a time frame established by regutation or convention in the market ptace (regutar way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e,, the
date that the Group commits to purchase or sett the asset.
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c) Subsequent measurement

FinanciaI assets carried at amortised cost: A financiat assets is measured at amortised cost if it is he(d within a business modet whose objective is tohold asset in order to cottect contractual cash ftows and the contractuaI cash terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flowsthat are solety payments of principal and interest on the principat amount outstanding. Interest income from these financiat assets is accounted inprofit or toss using the effective interest rate method, lmpairment losses, ror", guin / loss and gain / loss on derecognition of financial asset in thiscategory is recognised in profit or [oss.

Financial assets at fair value throueh other comprehgnsive income (FWocl): A financial asset is measured at FWocl, if it is hetd withing a businessmodet whose objective is achieved by both from collection of.ont.u.trutlush ftows and selling the financiat assets, where the assets, cash flowsrepresent solely payments of principat and interest' Further equity instruments where the company has made an irrevocable etection based on rtsbusiness model' to ctassify as instruments measured at Fwocl, are measured subsequently at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (ocl), except for the recognition oftmPairment gains or tosses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. when the financiat assetis derecognised' the cumutative gain or toss previously recognised in ocl is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised. Interest incomefrom these financiaI assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken to ocl and there is no subsequent rectassification of fair vatue gains and losses roprofit or [oss. Dividend from such investments are recognised in profit or [oss.

Financial assets at fair value throueh profit or toss (FWPL): A financiat asset which is not ctassified in any of the above categories are subsequenttyfair valued through profit or toss. Alt gains and totses are recognised in profit or toss.

d) lmpairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and Fvrocl oeDtlnstruments' The impairment methodotogy apptied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the company appties the simptified approach specified by Ind AS 10g Financiat lnstruments, which requires expected tifetimelosses to be recognised from initiat recognition of the receivabtes.

e) Derecognition of financial assets

A financiaI asset is primarity derecognised when:
- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obtigation to pay the received cash flows in futtwithout materiat detay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantia[y att the rrsxsand rewards of the asset' or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantiatty at[ the risks and rewards of the asset, but hastransferred control of the asset.

when the company has transferred its rights to receive cash ftows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evatuates if andto what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. when it has neither transferred nor retaine-d substantia[y att of the rjsks andrewards of thc a33ct' nor transferrerj cotrtrol of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company,scontinuing involvement' In that case, the company also recognises an associated tiabitity. The transferred asset and the associated tiabitity aremeasured on a basis that reflects the rights and obtigations that the company has retaineo.

Financial tiabitities
a) Classification

Thc company ctacrifies iB f irrurruiul tiubilrttes In tl're fullowrng measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit or [oss, and
- those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity's business modet for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the cash ftows.

b) Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognises financiat tiabitities when it becomes a party to the contractuaI provisions of the instrument. Att financiat tiabitities arerecognized at fair vatue on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directty attributable to the issue of financiat tiabitities, that are not at fairvalue through profit or [oss, are reduced from the fair vatue on initiaI recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributabte to the issue offinanciat liabitities at fair vatue through profit or loss are expensed in profit oi toss.

c) Subsequent measuremenr

The measurement of financiat tiabilities depends on their ctassification, as described betow:

Amortised cost: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the Effectiveinterest rate (ElR) method' Gains and losses are recognised in profit or losi when the tiabitities are derecognised as wetl as through the EIRamortisation process.

Amortised cost is calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat part of the ElR, TheEIR amortisation is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and [oss.
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FinanciaI tiabitities at fair value throush profit or loss: Financiat liabitities at fair varue through profit or toss include financiat liabitities held fortrading and financia{ (iabilities designated upon initiat recognition as ar fair vatue through profit or toss. Financial tiabitities are ctassified as held fortrading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category atso includes derivative financial instruments enteredinto by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge retationships as defined by lnd A5 1og. separated embeddedderivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as eff-ecuve hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on tiabitities held for trading are recognised in the profit or [oss.

Financial tiabitities designated upon initia{ recognition at fair value through profit or toss are designated as such at the initiat date of recognrtion,and only if the criteria in Ind As 109 are satisfied' For tiabitities designate-d as FWPL, fair varue giins/ tosses attributabre to changes in own creditrisk are recognized in ocl' These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to statement of profit and Loss. However, the company may transferthe cumulative gain or loss within equity. Att other changes in fair value of such tiability are recognised in the statement of profit or toss. Thecompany has not designated any financiat tiabitity as at faii value tirrough proft ani ross.

Derecognition of financial Liabilities
A financial tiabitity is derecognised when the obtigation uncjer the liabitity is discharged or canceiled or expires. When an existing financiat tiabitity isreplaced by another from the same lender on sulstantiatty different tems, or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantially modified, sucn anexchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the originat tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity, The difference in therespective carrying amounts is recognised in the statlment of profit or [oss.

H Financial guarantee contracts
The fair value of financiat guarantees is determined as the present vatue of the difference in net cash ftows between the contractuat payments

ilff;:hf:..j:;[,,[T:il1,jfj#'-" 
that wourd be required without the suarantee or the estimated amount that wourd be payabre to a

(i) as Guarantor

Financiat guarantee contracts are recognised as a financiaI tiability at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is initiatty measured at fairvalue and subsequently at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind A5 10g and the amount initially recognised tess cumutatrveamorttsation, where appropriate.

where guarantees in relation to toans or other payabtes of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair vatues are accounted for ascontributions and recognised as part of the cost of the investment.

(ii) as Beneficiary

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiauy measured at fair vatue anosubsequently amortised over the guarantee Deriod.

where guarantees in retation to loans or other payabtes are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair values are accounted for ascontributions and recognised as part of equity.

Offsetting f inancial instruments
Financial assets and tiabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legalty enforceabte right to offset therecognised amounts and there is an lntention to settte on a net basis or reatise the asset and settte the tiabitity simultaneously. The tegattyenforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceabte in the normal course of business and in the event of default,insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the counterparty.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initiatly recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Anydifference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of theborrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the estabtishment of loan facitities are recogniscd as transaction costs of the toan tothe extent that it is probabte that some or alI of the facitity witt be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred untit the draw down occurs. To theextent there is no evidence that it is probabte that some or atl of the facitity witl be drawn down, the fee is capitatised as a prepayment for liquidityservices and amortised over the period of the facility to which it retates.

Eorrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obtigation specified in the contract is discharged, cancetted or expired. The djfferencebetween the carrying amount of a financial tiabitity that has been extinguished or transferred to another p-arty and the consideration paid, includingany non-cash assets transferred or liabitities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(tosses).

Borrowings are classified as current tiabitities unless the company has an unconditionar right to defer setttement of the tiabitity for at least 12months after the reporting period' Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of thereporting period with the effect that the tiability becomes payabte on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not ctassify the tiabitity ascurrent' if the lender agreed' after the reporting period and before the approvat of the financiat statements for issue, not to demand payment as aconsequence of the breach.
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K Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributabte to the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarity takes a substantiat period of time toget ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Att other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in whichthey occur' Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that un 
"*if 

tn.r., in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost alsoincludes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the oorrowing costs.

L Taxes

Current income tax
current income tax assets and liabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax
fi::#j.:l.,iiJil','X,,:";J:t:Hfn:n:those that 

"';;;:;;;;ubstantiverv enacted, at tire reporrng date in rhe counrries where
'current income tax retating to items recognised outside profit or toss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or rnequity)' current tax items are recognised in correlation to the undertying tiunrl.tion either in oCr or directty in equity. Management periodicarty

lJ,tfffi:rto,.'Jltl;jff:r::jnj.1,::t"' with respect to situations in which appricabre tax resurations are subject to interpreration and

Minimum atternate tax ('lMT') paid in a year is charged. to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT creditavailable as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company witt pay normat income tax during the specified perroo,r'e'' the period for which MAT credit is attowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognises MAT credit as an asset inaccordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for credit Avaitabte in ,espect'of Minimum Alternative rax unoe, the Income tax Act, 196r, thesaid asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as ,MAT credit Entittement,. The company reviews the .MATcredit entitlement'asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it wittpay normat tax during the specified period' Deferred tax asset is defined in Ind A5 12 to include the carry forward of unused tax credits. MAT credjts

ffie:nffi"#::'#il"fffl:iiTH;:il:'jrt;J,:'o uv,r.'"."'p""v ioi a specinea period or iime. accordinsry, MAr credit Entiilement is

Deferred tax

3;t""i:::r:?H:::l':"T"[ffrHJ:t':Ti#'S",l,,iJrlXH","" dirrerences between the tax bases or assets and riablities and their carrying

'Deferred tax [iabi{ities are recognised for ar[ taxable temporary differences, except:' when the deferred tax tiabitity arises from the initial recognition of goodwilt or an asset or tiabitity in a transaction that is not a businesscombination and' at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounti-ng profit nor taxable profjt or toss;' in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investmenti in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when thetiming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlted and it ls prouaute that the temporary differences will not reverse in theforeseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax tosses.Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxabte profit wilt be avaitabte against which the deductibte temporarydifferences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utitised, except:' when the deferred tax asset retating to the deductibte temporary difference arises from the initiat recognition of an asset or tiabitity i;r atransaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or toss;' in respect of deductibte temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates aniint"r"rt, in joint ventures, deferreotax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences witt reverse in the foreseeahle future and taxaotcprofit will be ovaitabre agairrs( which the remporary diterences can be ur.itised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabte that sufficienttaxable profit witl be availabte to allow alI or part of the deferred tax aiset to be utitlsed. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at cachreporting date al)d are recoSnised to the extent that it ha3 become probabte tlrat future taxable profrts witt altow the deterred tax asset to berecovered.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is realised or the tiabitity issettled' based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantivety enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or toss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or inequity)' Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the undertyin! transaction either in oCl or directty in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a tegalty enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current taxtiabitities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognisedsubsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement periodreduce goodwill retated to that acquisition if they result from new informaiion obtained about facts and cir-cumstances existing at the acquisitiondate' lf the carrying amount of goodwitt is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in ocl/ capitat reserve depending on theprincipte explained for bargain purchase gains. Att other acquired tax benefits reatised are recognised in profit or loss.
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A,t provisions and contingent tiabilities
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probabte tnat anoutflow of resources embodying economic benefits witt be requirJd to r"ttie tn" obligation and a reliabte estimate can be made of the amount ofthe obligation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is materiar, provisions are discounted using a current pre.tax rate that refrects, when appropriate, the risksspecific to the tiabitity' when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Iiabilities recognised in a business combination
A contingent liability recognised in a business combination is initiatly measured at its fair value. subsequenfly, it is measured at the higher o, theamount that would be recognised in accordance with the requirements for provisions above or the amount initialty recognised tess, whenapproprlate' cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with the requirements for revenue recognjtjon.

N Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivatent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an originat maturity of three rnonthsor less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, 
rsr rrr uePu)rts wltn an orlglnat maturity of thre€

Cash flow statemenl

cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash

;i:ffix;?ri:::"'$:,I:*.Uats 
of past or future cash receipts o. puvr"ntr. rhe cash frows from operaUns, investing and financing activities of

O Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the
The company recognises a tiabitity to make cash or non'cash distributions to equity hotders of the parent when the distribution is authorjsed and thedistribution is no tonger at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by thesharehotders. A corresponding amount is recognised directty in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair vatue of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement recognised directty in equity.

:i.[f':Ub,.nuT:,1tT"T:i;',::;i :ll 
t;:::'** between the carrvins amount or the tiablitv and the carryins amount or the assets distributed is

P Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (toss) attributabte to owner,s of the company for the year by the weightedaverage number of equity shares outstanding during reportlng period,

Thc nuti'Lur u[ iltures used ilr currrputlng dltuted earnings/ (loss) per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basrcearnings/ (loss) per share and atso the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of alI ditutivepotentiaI equity shares.

Dilutive potentiat equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, untess they have been issrrefl at a later date. lncomputing diluted earnings per share' only potential equity shares that ar; ditutive and which either reduces Larnings per share or increase loss pershare are inctuded.

Q Segment reporting

Based on the "management approach- as defined in Ind As 108 ' operating Segments, the chief operating Decision Maker evaluates the companyperformance and atlocates resources based on an anatysis of various perforriuna"" inotaators by business segments.

R RecentAccountingpronouncements

fnd As 116 Leases: on March 30, zo1g, Ministry of corporate Affairs has notified Ind A5 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 wiu reptace the existing teasesStandard' lnd A5 17 Leases' and related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principtes for the recognition, measurement, presentation anddisclosure of teases for both parties to a contract i.e., the tessee and the tessor. Ind As 1 16 introduces a sing'te lessee accounting modet and requiresa lessee to recognize assets and tiabi{ities for atl leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the undertying asset is of low vatue.currently' operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss. The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements forlessees' Ind As 1 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accountrng requirements in Ind As 1 7,

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annua[ periods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2019. The standard permrts two possibte methods oftransition:

' Fult retrospective - Retrospectivety to each prior period presented apptying Ind AS g Accounting poticies, changes rn Accounting Estimates anoErrors

' Modified retrospective - Retrospectivety, with the cumulative effect of initiatty apptying the Standard recognized at the date of initiat apptication.

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the tease tiabitity as the present vatue of the remaining rease payments, discounted atthe incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:
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;rJ:.i13iffffii::l|offrttandard 
had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee,s incremental borrowins rate at

' An amount equa( to the tease tiabitity, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments retated to that rease recognized underlnd AS 17 immediatety before the date of initiat application.

The effects of adoption of INDA5 1 16 woutd be insignificant in the standatone financiat statements.

Ind As 12 Appendix c' Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments : on March 30,2olg,Ministry of corporate Affairs has notified Ind A5 12 Append,x c,uncertainty over lncome Tax Treatments which is to be apptied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or [oss), tax bases, unused taxtosses' unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind A5 12. According to the appendix,companies need to determine the probabitity of the retevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that thecompanies have used or ptan to use in their income tax fiting which has to be considered to compute the most tikery amount or the expected vatueof the tax treatment when determining taxabte profit (tax [oss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

Theeffectivedateforadoptionof IndAS12Appendixcisannual periodsbeginningonorafter Apritl,z0lg.Thecompanywiladoptthestandard
on Aprit 1' 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equlty on tn! oate of initial application i.e. Aprit 1, 2019 wjthout adjustingcomparat)ves.

The effect on adoption of lnd AS 12 Appendix C woutd be insignificant in the standatone financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - lncome taxes : on March 30, 2019, Ministry of corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind A5 12, .lncome
Taxes', in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shatl recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or [oss, other comprehensive income orequtty according to where the entity originatty recognised those past transactions or events.

Effective date for apptication of this amendment is annuat period beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2019. The company is currenfly evatuating the effecrof this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or setttement- on March 30, 2019, Ministry of corporate Atfairs issued amendments to IndA5 19, 'Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting for ptan amendments, curtailments and setttements.

The amendments require an entity:

;rr[,,ffii::i::i fit"lT,1;Tt 
to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of rhe period after a plan amendment,

' to recognise in profit or toss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surptus was notpreviously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for applicatinn of this amendment is rnnual period beginning urr or after Aprll 1,2019. rhe company does not have any impact onaccount of this amendment.
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Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st March 2019

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Amount in '000)

The Gross block of each class of Property, plant and equipment has been netted off with their respective accumutated depreciation batances as at Aprit 1, 2017
under Previous GAAP to arrive at the deemed cost for the purpose of opening Ind As balance sheet.

Particulars Land
Furniture &

Fixture
Vehicle Computer Goodwill Total

JROSS BLOCK

{s at April 1, 201 7 5,9 5,849.3 5 1 18.41 70.91 6.26 23,201.84 6,19,246.77

Disposals

Exchenge Differennce

3,646.87

6,206.85
3,646.87

6,706.85

As at March 31. 2018 5,93,289.37 118.41 70.91 6.26 23,201.84 6,16,686.79
ddditions

)isposais

:xchenge Differennce
566.40 500.00 1,066.40

\s at March 31. 2019 5,92,722.97 118.41 70.91 6.26 22,701.84 6,15,620.39

Gq4glalEq iEPEgerAIlgrL

{s at April l, 2017

ueprecrauon Lnarge lor tne year

tmpalrment

Disposal.s

Exchange Differennce

21.19 z'1.78 5,675.46 5,718.43

As at March 31. 2018 21.19 21.78 5,675.46 5,718.43
Lnarge ror tne year

lmpairment

Disposals

Exchange Differennce

21.19 14.98 5,675.46 5,711.63

As at March 31 ,2019 42.38 36.76 I 1,350.92 11,430.06

NET BLOCK

As at April 1, 201 7 5,95,849.35 
| 118.41 

| 70.91 6.26 23,701.84 6,19,246.77
{s at March 31, 2018 5,93,289.37 

| 97 23 49.13 6.26 
| 17.526.38 6,10,968.36

31,2019 5,92,722.97 
| 26.03 | 34.1 5 6.26 11.350.92 6,04,1 90.33

As per Previous GAAP Land
Furniture &

Fixture
Vehicle Computer Goodwill Total

rross block as at Aprit 1, 2017 5,95,849.35 369.14 671.80 109.02 23,201.84 6,20,201 .15
\ccumuLated depreciation as at ADnt 1, ZClT 250.73 600.89 102.75 954.37
Adlustments

Deemed cost as at April 1, 201 7 5,95,849.3 5 11E.41 70.91 6.27 23,201 .84 6,19,246.78
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Notes to conslidated financial statements as at 31st March 2019

FINANCIAL ASSETS

4 INVESTMENTS

Trade Investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise (Refer A below)

Investment in Equity in5truments

lnvestment in subsidiaries:

(val.ued at cost)

5,750(March31,2018:2,600andApnI1,20'17:3,100)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaid
of Ratnatary Mega Fmd Park Private Limited

. Profit /(toss) for the year

lnvestment in Assiates:
ed (valued at co5t)

(March 31, 201 8: Nit and April 1,2017 : 34,998') Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, futty paid

of Sanmati Power company private Limited'

- Profit /(toss) for the year

,73,300(March31,2018:6,98,300 andApnl1,2Q17:6,98,300)Equity SharesofRel0/-
Each, futty paid up of Delhi Waste Management Limited'

' Protit /(Loss) for the year

2500(March31,2018:2500andApril'1,2017:2500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,tultypaidup
Atcamey Venture Private Limited

- Profit /(toss) for the year

47,500 (March 31, 2018: Nit and Apnl 1,2017: Nit) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up

Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up

Shares of Re 'l /- Each, futty paid up

Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up

Shares of Re I /- Each, futty paid up

Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up

Leonis Austin Town DevtoDers Private Limited
- Profit /(toss) for the year

47,500 (Narch 31,2018: NitandApnll,20'17: Nil) Equity

Leonis HSR DevloDers Private Limited

Profit /(toss) for the year

,500 (March 31, 2018: Nit and ApnI'1,2017: Nit) Equity

Leonis Kormangata Complex Private Limited

:- Profit /(toss) for the year

,500 (March 31,2018: Nit and Aprit 1,20'17: Nit) Equity

Leonis R T Nagar Devlopers Private Limited

:- Profit /(toss) for the year

47,500 (t\\arch 31,2018: NitandApnLl,20'17: Nit) Equity

Leonis sadashivanagar Devtopers Private Limited

- Profit /(toss) for the year

,500 (March 31, 2018: Nit and Apnl 1,2017: Nit) Equity

Leonis Vijaynagar Devlopers Private Limited

Profit /(toss) for the year

ed (valued at cost)

12,34,600 (March 31, 7018: 12,34,600 and Apri( 1 ,2017i 12,34,600) Equity Shares of Re 1 0/.
futty paid up of SPM Engineers Limited'

- Protit /toss for the year

,000(March31,2018:1,22,000 andAprit'1,2017:1,22,000, Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,
paid up of suraksha Insurance Brokers private Limited'

:- sale of investment during the year

:ials assets carried at fair yatue through Other Comprehensive Income (ryTOCl)

ment in others:

,000(rnarch 31, 2018: 52,000 and Aprit 1,2017i 57,000) Equity Shares of Re 10/. Each, futly

up of SPML India Limited'

(March 31, 2018: Nit and Aprit 1,2017i 100) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, futly paid up of
fCPL Packaging Limited'

(March 31, 2018: Nit and Aprit 1,2017: 2,617]. Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, fulty paid up

of Baturghat Technotogies Private Limited'

(March31,2018:NitandAprit'1,2017i49,148, Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidup
Shetter Infra Projects Private Limited'

(1,larch31,2018:NitandAprit1,2017i1,50,000)Equity SharesofRel/.Each,futtypaidup
Gotdwon Textites Limited'

945 (March 31, 2018: 8,80,945 and Aprit 1,2017: 8,80,9a5) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each,

paid up of sPML lnfra Limited"

,500(March 31, 2018: 2,500 and Aprit 1,2017: 2,500) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, futty paid

up of Uniworth Internationat Limited'

46,000(March31,2018:46,000and4pn11,2017:46,000)Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,futty
uD of Zoom Industriat seruice Limited'

1,407.00

77,479.11

477.00

't,407 .00

?6,252.16

477.00

(Amount in 'OOO)

31.O0

(17.571

1,407.00

57.20

9.60

407.93

I 00.00

53,385.27

477.00



,000(March 3'1, 2018: 6,00,000 and Apnt1,20't7:6,00,000) Equity shares of Re 10/- Each,
utty paid up of Bharat hydro Power Limited.

1,ooo(lvtarch 3'1, 201 8: 1,000 and Apnt 1 ,2017: 1,000) Equity Shares of Re 10/ - Each, fulty paid

of Mathura Nagar Waste Processing Company Limited.

1,ooo(rlaarch 3'1, 2018: 1,000 and Aprit't,2017:1,000) Equity shares of Re 10/- Each, futty paid

of Attahabad Waste Processing Company Limited.

31, 201 8: Nit and ApnI 1 ,2017: 5,000) Equity Shares of Re 10t - Each, futty paid up ot
lnfrastructre Limited'

2,000 (March 31,2018:2,000 andAprit 1,2017:2,000) Equity SharesofRe 1/,Each, fu[ypajd
of Mathura Nagar Waste Processing Co Limited

,700 (ttarch 31, 2018: 2,700 and April 1 ,2017: 2,700) Equity Shars of Re 1/- Each, fu(y paid
of AttahaDad Waste Processing Co Limited

(/r4arch 11, 2018: 2,52,000 and Apn|1,2017:7,52,000,t Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty
up of Gtadiator Commodities Private Limited

2,000 (March 31, 2018: 2,000 and April1,2017:2,000) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, fuuy paid

of Sptendor Realtors Private Limited

,000(Marchl1,2018:2,000andApn|1,2017:2,000)Equjty SharesofRe.t/-Each,fuuypaid
of Sunview Enctave Pnvate Limited

Investement in A{utual Fund

anara Robeco Large Cap Fund( No of units -77,920,t\\arch31,2018:77,920 and 
.lst Aorit 2017:

for Diminution in the value of the investements

1 1,953.55

0.00

0.00

0.07

0.00

0.00

6,000.00

(1 2,000.00

16,429.55

0.00

0.00

0.07

0.00

0.00

7,623.00

6,000.00

6,000.00

1,237.38

( 1 2,000.00)

1 5,302.65

0.00

o.o0

o.o7

0.o0

o.o0

7,242.48

6,000.00

6,000.00

2,59,652.39

Current

Non-Current

fotaI Investments

{ggregate value of quoted investments

\ggregate value of unquoted investments

\ggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

2,66,453.02

2,66,453.02

78,911-21

't,87,54't .81

t1 2.000.00

2,98,569.70

2,98,569.70

1,31 ,835.93

1,66,733.78

(1 2,000.00)

2,59,652.39

2,59,657.39

1,Ol,743.64

1,57,908.75

(1 2,000.00)

' Investment in equity shares have been valued at fair vatue as at 1st Aprit 20't7 and the fair vatue has btrn adopted as deemed cost in the Openging batance
sheet as per Ind AS 101. Accordingty the investment value have been appropriated as per the fair value and the corresponding debit/credit has been impacted in
Retained Earnings.
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Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st lhrch 2019

5 LOANS

particutars

Unsecured considered good untess stated
Loans to retated party.

-

(Amount in'000
As at

31st March, 2019
As at

31st lv{arch, 2018

As at
1st April, ZO17

1,358.68 6,307.41 3,1 28.09

1,358.68 6,307.41 3,128.O9

'Loan and advances due from companies in which company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s)

INFRA LIMITED - LOAN

Management Services pvt Ltd
Waste Management Ltd

POM POM Recycting pvt Ltd

(Amount in'000
As at

31st rilarch, 2019
As at

31st lv{arch, 2018

As at
1st April, 2O1t

1,358.68

1,542.72

1,226.24

349.38

3,189.07

621.37

1,106.72

1,400.00

1,3 58.58 6,307.41 3, 1 28.09

6 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCTAL ASSETS

7 OTHER NON CURRENTASSETS

8 TMDE RECEIVABLES

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

I particutars

-

Security Deposit

Other advances recoverable in cash or kind

(Amount in
As at

31st March, 2019
As at

31st March, 2018

As at
1st April, 2O17

I E n)

800.00

15.03

800.00

15.03

800.00

81 5.03 815.03 815.03

I Particutars

-

Advances recovetdble in cash or kind

-

Total

(Amount in
As at

31st March,2019
As at

31st lv{arch, 2018

As at
1st April,2017

2,893.28 2,893.28 2,893.28

2,893.28 2,893.28 2,893.28

Particutars

Unsecured

considered good

considered doubtfut

I"t"l 
.-

As at

31st A{arch, 2019
As at

31st March, 2018

As at

lst April, 201 7

32,665.20 44,193.53 42,936.15

32,665.20 44,193.53 42,936.15

Particutars

(Amount in'000)
As at

31st March, 2019
As at

31st March, 2018

As at
lst April, 201 7

Batances with banks:

On current accounts

Sash on hand
258.71

170.63

970.66

228.97

3,180.17

245.14

429.34 1 ,199.63 3,425.31



International Constructions Limited

1O LOANS

I particulars
I

Unsecured considered good untess stated
Loans to retated party .

Loan to Others..

(Amount in'000)
As at

3 1st lv{arch, 201 9

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
1st April, 2017

29,410.00 29,410.00

9,694.48

29,410.00

29,410.O0 29,410.00 39,104.48

'Loan and advances due from companies in which company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s)

Particu(ars

Meena Hotding Limited

otal

(Amount in'000)
As at

3'lst March, 2019
As at

31st A,tarch, 2018

As at
1st Aptil,2017

9,694.48

9,694.18

" Advance Against Investment made earlier which is receivabte as proposa[ was cancetted.

11 OTHERCURRENTFINANCIALASSETS

12 OTHER CURRENTASSETS

'The advance given to the company in which the director of the company is atso direcror.
As per the terms of the setttement agreement' the amount due for refund was settted by attotment of redeemabte .10% 

non-cumulativepreference shares during the year.

"*,"-*-other advances recoverable in cash or kind

As at
31st March, 2019

As at

3 1 st March, 2O l 8

As at

1st April, 2017

1 25.00

7,526.37

228.00

7,526.37

228.00

7,526.37

7,651,37 7,754.37 7,754.37

Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost

Particrrlars

(Amount in'000)
As at

31st lr{arch, 2019
As at

31st March, 2018

As at

1st April,2017
I

f 

lnvestments

lTrade Recievables

Cash and cash equivatents

Loans

Other current financiaI Assets

2,66,453.02

32,665.20

429.34

29,410.O0

7,651.37

2,98,569.70

44,193.53

I loo (2

29,410.00

7,754.37

2,59,652.39

42,936.15

3,425.31

39,1M.48

7,754.37

cost 3,35,608.93 3,81 ,127 .23 3,52,872.70

Particutars

(Amount in'000)
As at

3'lst March, 2019
As at

31st lvlarch, 2018

As at

1st April,2017
Unsecured consider good

Advance to Employees

Advance against Purchase of Land.

Advance paid to vendors

8.80

3.55 2.12 19,732.17

12.35 2.12 19,732.17



International Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at I 1 st l{arch 2O1 9

13 SHARECAPITAL

Particulars

(Amount in

As at 31st l{arch 2019 As at 3'lst l,larch 2O18 As at 1st Aprit 2O17

Number Amount (Rs) l{umber Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rs)

I Authorised
i-
lEquity 

shares of Re.10/- each

lssued, Subscribed & Paid-uo

Eguity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fut{y paid

Equity shares of Rs. 10l- each issued as Bonus Shares.

1,00,00,000 I 0,00,00,000 1.00.00.000 l 0,00,00,000 r,00,00,000 t0,
1,00,00,000 1 0,00.00.000 I,00,00.000 't 0,00,00.000 1,00,00,000 1 0,00,00.000

18,16,980

18,1 6,980

18,169.80

18,169.80

18,1 6,980

1 8,1 6,980

18,1 69.80

1 8,1 69.80

1 8,1 6,980

1 8,1 6,980

18,169.80

18,r69.80

J6,31,960 36.339.60 36,33,960 36,339.60

(a) Reconciliation of number of shdres

Particulars
Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares

A5 at 31st l'^arch 2019 As at 31st |larch 2018 As at 1st April 201
Number Rs Number Rs Number Rs

Shares lssued
36,33,960 36,340 36,33,960 36,340 36.33.960 36,340

;hares bought back during the yeat

36.33.960 36,340 36,33.960 36,340 36,33,960 36,340

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amou-nts, in proponlon to their sharehotdine.

(c) share5 held by holding company and subsidiary of holding companies:
The company D€snot have any holding Company.

shares held by shareholders more than 5% of the shares in the

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018 As at 1st April 2017

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

No, of Shares

held
% of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

Anit Kumar Sethi

D""p"k S"tht

5.1 3.700 14.14* 5,'1 3,700 14.14% 5.1 3.700 't4 149
3,43.670 9.46X 7,53,040 20.721 7,53.040 20.72%
8.87.1 00 74.419 8,87,1 00 24.419 8.87.1 00 24.41%
9,51.000 26.17% 9,51,000 26.17X 9,51,000 ?6.171
4.27.460 11.76*. 4,27,460 11.76% 4,77,460 11.769

(c) Thc company hai not altutted arry fully pald up equrry shares by way of bonus shares nor haj bought back
thc bJlancc 3hcct dote nor h^r i{!(EJ ilraro for cqrrrlderarlon othcr than casn.

(f) There are no unpaid calts from director & officers of the company

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

any class of equity rhares durlng the period of five Veart jmmediarpty prpfeorng
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Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 3ist March 20.19

14 OTHER EQUtry

(Amount in '000)

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

Capital Reserves: The excess of tiabitities over the assets on amalgamation has been accounted as capitat reseryes.

Securities premium reserye: Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium received on issue of shares by the company. The reserve can
be utilised in accordance with the provision of sec 52(2) of Companies Act, 2013.

special Reserves:As per the provision of NBFC act the special reserve was required to be created and accordingty the company had created this
special reserves.The same has been reversed during the year consequent to deregistration of company from NBFC piovisions.

Equity Component of Financial Instrument: The Company had the Loan Instruments , which has been fair vatued as on trasition date and the same
has been ctassifjed into the equity component and the financiat tiabitity and financiat asset based on the terms of contract , The equity component
has been shown under the head other equity.

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings comprise of the company's accumutated undistributed earnings / (losses).

Particulars As at

31st March, 2019

As at

31st llarch, 2018

As at

1st April,2Q17

jCapital Reserve on Amalgmation

I Opening balance

| {*) ldoittons

| (') Deductions

lCtosine Batance

I

lSpecial 
Reserue

I Opening Batance

| (+) Additions

| (-) Deductions (Refer Note 1)

JCtosinB 
Batance

99,802.6,

99.802.64

85,101.43

14,701.21

85,1 01 .43

99,802.64 85, 101 .43

9,619.49

112.06

9,731 .55

9,619.49 9 ,619.49

9,619.49 9 ,6 1 9.49

lt"o

Closi

ital Redemption Reserve

Opening Ealance

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions (Refer Note 1)

zo,o75.;o

5.00

Cpening Batance

Add :Securities premium credited on account upon Merqer
-ess : Adjusted with non controlling interest

2,09,622.84 2,09,622.84 2,09,622.84

2,o9,622.84 2.O9.622.8 2.O9_67? a4

Revaluation Reserve

Opening Batance

Add: On account upon Merger
Less: Transfer to Generat Reseryes

49,218.81

191 .56

54,096.67

4,877.86

54,096.67

44.827.25 49,2 1 8.8 1 54,O96.67

General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: On account upon Merger
Add: Additions Durinq the vear
Less: Detetion duringlthe yiar

33,716.45

391 .56
20,075.00

28,838.59

4,877.86

28,838.59

14.033.01 33.716.45 28,8 3 8.59

Ctosing Batance

Equity Component of Financial Instrument

Opening Batance

Addition

Less Adjustments

Ctosing Balance

(72,690.36)

9,731 .55

(57,570.76)

(63,008.46)

(9,681.91 )

(63,008.46)

( 1 ,20,529.58' (72,6eo.36)l (63,0O8.46

72,920.-59

72,920.59

72,920.59 72,920.59

Total - Other equity 3,44,751.76 4,02,210.46 3,24,270.57
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15 BORROWTNGS

Particulars

(Amount in 'O0O)

As at

3 1 st March, 201 9

As at
3'lst /r{arch, 2018

As at

1st April,2017

Unsecured

Loans & Advances from rel.ated parties..
37,438.51 34,104.64 |,08,229.86

37,438.51 34,104.64 I 08,229.86

" Loan from related parties

1st April, 201 7

Waste Processing Company Limited

Pondicherry Special Economic Zone private tjmited
9,662.79

546.90

98,020.17

37,438.51 1,O4,229.86

'Loan received from SPML Infra Ltd of Rs10,14,96,812 /- is interest free loan and the said interest free toan has beentiabitity at the fair vatue on the transition date under Ind A5. The difference between the fair vatue and book value as ataccounted as equity contribution and accordingly the same has Deen reduced from the borrowines .

PROVISIONS

accounted as the financial
1st October 2017 has been

16

17 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITY

'As pcr the terms of the agreelttettI to sale of [and, entered with the parties during the prior years, the company was obtrgated to get the approvats

and reguired permissions from att the tocat body as wetl as Authorities from the Government. However the company was unabte to futfilt the said

obtigations and accordingty the parties requested for refund of advances given. As the company was unabte to refund thelr advances due to tack of
funds, the management has entered into settlement agreement with the parties dated 1st May 2017.

Particulars

Amount in 'oo0)
As at

3 1st March, 201 9

As at

31st March, 2018

As at

1st Ap(il,2017

Provision for Standard Assets

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity ( Refer Note - 3g)

168.94

117.06

79.45

1'12.06

40.'63

168.94 191.51 1 52.89

, Particulars

Amount in '0o0)
As at

31st March, 2019
As at

3lst rr,tarch, 2018

As at

lst April,2017

lAdvance 
Recelved

lAdvance receiyed against sale of Land .

Form Related party

Form Others

Advance received against sate of Share

Total

33,092.58

25,125.43

12,500.00

2,000.00

37,965.47

25,125.43

6,145.00

2,000.00

38,565.47

62,625.43

34,143.00

2,000.00

72,718.O1 71 .235.90 1 ,37,333.90
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Notes to consolidated financiar statements for the year ending march 31, zo19

18 BORROWINGS

Terms and conditions of the above financiat liabitities:
- Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normatly settled on 60-day terms
- other payabtes are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months
- Interest payabte is norma[y settled quarterty throughout the financiat year
- For terms and conditions with retated parties, refer to Note 37

For explanations on the company's credit risk management processes, refer to Note 43

Break up of financial Liabilities

20 OTHER CURRENT LTABTLITIES

21 PROVtStONS

' Repayabte on demand with a notice period of 30 days along with Interest at the rate of 12% per annum.

19 TMDE PAYABLES

(Amount in'000)

(Amount in '000)

(Amount in 'O0O)

(Amount in'000)

Particulars As at
31st March, 201 9

As at

31st /v{arch, 2018

As at
1st April, 2017

Loan from Related party"

Loans and advances from Director.
Loans from other Darties

4,889.12

30,056.87

30,088.20

2,035.37

742.46

27,195.79

1,836.98

700.00

27,195.79

65,O34.19 29,473.62 29,732.77

Particulars As at

31st A,tarch, 20l 9

As at

3 1 st March, 201 8

As at
1st ADril. 2017

Trade Payables :

Total outstanding dues of micro and smau enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smatl
enterpnSeS

48,088.43 47,515.22 47,999.38

48,088.43 47,515.22 47,999.38

carried at amortised cost (Arrour)t in 'O0o)

Particu lars As at
31st March, 2019

As at

31st March, 2018

As at

1st April, 2017

Borrowings

Irade Payabtes
1,02,472.69

48,088.43

63,578.76

47,515.72

1,37,962.64

47,999.38

1 ,5O,561.12 r ,1 1,093.48 1,85,962.02

As at

31st lr{arch, 201 9

As at
31st March, 2018

As at

1st April, 2017

Statutory dues including Provident Fund, Tax deducted at source and
Audit fees Payable

Salaries and other employee benefit payable

Other Payabtes

Stamp Duty Payabte

9,591 .16

177.10

7,696,72

4.86

1,266.05

4,515.45

161.93

1,161.77

8.10

1,266.05

3,547.95

121.63

583.88

I otat
1 873 5.89 7 ,113.30 4,253.45

Particulars As at

31st March, 2019

As at

31st March, 2018

As at

1st April, 2017
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity ( Refer Note - 38) 2.90 1.39 1 8.98

Total 2.90 1.39 18.98
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Notes to consolidated financiar statements for the year ending march 31, zo1g

22 REVENUE FROM OPEMTIONS

23 OTHER INCOME

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

25 FINANCE COSTS

26 DEPRECIATION

(Amount in '000)

(Amount in '000)

(Amount in '000)

(Amount in '000)

Particulars For the year ended

31st lv{arch 2019

(Amount in '0o0

For the year ended

3'1st March 2018

Revenue from Services
24,708.00 5,496.00

Total 24,708.OO 5,496.O0

Particulars For the year ended

31st March 2019

For the year ended

31st lv{arch 2018

lLong term Capitat Gain

Dividend Income

lnterest Income

Finance Income on Financial Assets

Sundry Batance Written back

1,308.60

671.99

188.17

81 .33

8,993.1 5

105.19

2,760.15

422.30

Total 2,250.O8 | 1 ,7 80.79

Particulars For the year ended

31st March 2019

For the year ended

31st March 2018

Sataries, Wages and Bonus

Gratuity (Refer Note - 38)
13,317.28

92.24

2,201.00

42.62

Total 13,409.52 2,243.62

Particulars For the year ended

31st March 2O19

For the year ended

31st lr{arch 2018

Interest Expenses on Borrowings

Interest expenses on financial liahilily
Interest on Statutory Dues

817.61

B,l7B.1 6

82.40

5,412.73

4,U59.53

829.79

Total 9,278.17 11,102.05

Particulars For the year ended

31st March 2019

For the year ended

31st March 2018

Depreciation
5,711 .63 5,718.43

Total 5,711.63 5,718.43



For the year ended

3 lst March 201 9

For the year ended

31st March 2018

tancy & Professionat Charges

ravetting & Conveyance

Demat Expenses

Misc Expenses

Provision for lmpairement

& Maintenance- Vehictes

I oo. JU

1,389.68

23.18

17.27

96.01

6.02

1 5.65

590.75

1,278.96

228.00

95.01

1.84

68.41

7,564.00

384.00

LL'.O/

1 03.00

173.28

786.10

48.56

28.43

23.11

90.08

8.70

22.87

783.52

604.33

228.00

50.34

16.19

93.68

407.04

1 03.30

19,700.00

7 ,251.75 23,167.52

1a

i)

International Constructions Limited
27 OTHER EXPENSES

* Payment to Auditors

INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)

Thefoflowingtableprovidesthedetaitsofincometaxassetsandliabilitiesasat3lMarch201g,31 
March20lgand 1April 2017:

(Amount in

ii)

For the year ended

31stMarch 20t9
For the year ended

31st lv{arch 2018
As Auditors

- Audit fees

- Tax Audit fees

In other capacity:
- Other services (certification fees

Particulars

'000)

As at
31st March, 2019

As at
31st li{arch, 2018

As dt
1st April,2017

Current lncome Tax Liabitit.ies

Net Balance

15,723.21

1,032.11

12,345.68

341.70

11,852.67

914.28
14,691.10 1 2,003.98 1 0,938.39

The gross movement in the currebt tax asset/ ( Liability) for the years ended 31 March 201g and 31 l{arch 201g is as follows:

Particulars As at

31st March, 2019

As at

31st March, 2018
lNet current income tax asset at tne beginning
Income Tax paid

Provision Reversed

Current lncome tax expense

Income tax on other comprehensive income
Net current income tax asset at the end

11,372.67

2,622.50

475.15

1 0,938.39

493.02

585.54

12.95

13,520.O2 12,O04.OO
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iii )

(Amount in '000)

Particulars As at
3 1 st A{arch, 20 1 9

As at

31st March, 2018

I Income Tax expense in the Statement of profit and Loss

lComprises:
current income taxes

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax on other comprehensive income
Income tax expenses (net)

475.15

| ,59,014.51

1 1,585.89

(s54.09)

26,198.36

(5,332.23 )

1,71,O7 5.55 20,312.O3

iv' A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by apptying the statutory income tax rate to the profit before
income taxes is as below

(Amount in '000)

Particu lars For the year ended

31st March 2019

For the year ended

31st March 2018
lProfit before income tax

fAppticabte 
income tax rate

lComputed 
expected tax expense

lTax expense of Jointty controlted operations

Effect of expenses not allowed for tax purposes

Effect of income not attowed for tax purposes

Income tax expense charges to the statement of profit and loss

(8,692.99)

26.00%

1,009

1,009

(24,954.83)

tJ- /5Y.

25,644

v' components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arising on account of remporary differences are:

(Amount in '000)

Particulars As at 31st

lriarch 2019

As at 31st

March 2018

As at
3 1 st March 201 7

| 
| lmtng otrrerence on tangible and intangible assets depreciation and

lamortisation

I 
Ctaims/ arbitration awards

lothers

fFair Vatue Changes- INDAS Adjustment

lLoan Fair Valuation
I

lReversal Of Liabitity- Loan

Business loss/unabsorbed depreciation

Deferred income tax asset

On account of Financial Instrument
Business loss/unabsorbed depreciation

Cthers

M,AT Credit entitlement

134.43

(60,681.67)

15,873.11 

l

(44,674.13)l

(23,073,17)l

e.018.26 |

148.48

(60,659.1 1 )

17,441.16

(43,O69.47)

(35,768.91 )

9,324.79

243.87

(40,244.24)

9,900.41

190.66

(29,909.30)

(1 8,966.4s) 
I

2,528.90 
|

I

8,363.35 I

Total deferred tax liabilities/ (assets) (net) (s8,728.991 (69,514.09\ (3 7,983. s0
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Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2019

29 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

Capital and Other Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: as at 31st March 2019 - Rs. Nii, as

at 31st March 2018 - Rs. Ni[ and as at 1st ADril 2017 - Rs. Nit.

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calcutated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity hotders of the parent by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

The fottowing reftects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS

Particu lars
As at

31st March, 2019

As dL

31st March, 2018

Net profit avaitabte for Equity Shareholders (13,492) (29,985)

rVeighted Average number of Equity shares 3,633.96 3,633.96

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (3.71) (8.2s)

32 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disctosures, and the disctosure of contingent

liabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

carrying amount of assets or tiabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: In the process of apptying the company's accounting poticies, management has made the following judgements, which

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities within

the next financiat year, are described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitabte when the

financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due

to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the

assumptions when they occur.

30

31

aims against Companies not acknowledged as debt

(a) Corporate Guarantee given for related co Company (up to
30.03.1 7)

ate Guarantee given to Punjab National Bank for financial

assistance sanctioned to ADD Technotogies (lndia) Ltd as per

term of sanction

b) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2011-12 for which the
ornpany has preferred Appeal

) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2008-09 for which the

) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year ?013-14 for which the
company has preferred Appeal

(e) 8,80,945 equity shares of SPML Infra Limited have been

in favour of lFCl Limited (Previous year : lFCl Limited)

against the loan taken by SPML Infra Limited as per terms of
sanction.

5,521 .27

2,308.23

6,908.97

4,00,000.00

5,521.27

2,308.23

6,908.97

5,521 .27

2,308.23

6,908.97

4,00,000.00
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lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair vatue less costs of disposat and its vatue in use. The fair value less costs of disposat
catculation is based on available data from binding sates transactions, conducted at arm's length, for simitar assets or observabte
market prices tess incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use catculation is based on a DCF modet. The cash flows
are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not inctude restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that witt enhance the asset's performance of the cGU being tested. The recoverabte amount is

sensitive to the discount rate used for the DcF modet as wett as the expected future cash-inftows and the growth rate used for
extrapolation purposes' These estimates are most retevant to goodwitt and other intangibles with indefinite usefut tives recognised by
tne company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be availabte
against which the losses can be utitised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the tevel of future taxable profits together with future tax ptanning
strategies.

Fair vatue measurement of financiat instruments: when the fair vatues of financiat assets and financiat tiabitities recorded in the
ba{ance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using vatuation techniques
inctuding the DCF model. The inputs to these modets are taken from observable markets where possibte, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in estabtishing fair values. Judgements inctude considerations of inputs such as Liquidity
risk, credit risk and votatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors coutd affect the reported fair vatue of financiat
instruments.

33 A disclosure with respect to segment reporting is not appticabte, since the company operates in the simitar economic characteristics

for both the sate of products and for the sate of services and does not have more than one reportable sesment.

Foreign Currency Earnings And Outgo Rs. Nit, (py - Rs. Nit)

There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise, hence the
disctosure of the same is not made.

ClFvalue of imports Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

37 Leases

Operating lease commitments - Company as lessee

The Company has incurred Rs. 228'00 (31 march 2018: Rs. 228.00) during the year towards rnirrirnum rease payment.

34

35

36
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International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2o1g

38 EAAPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution scheme: The company does not have any emptoyee contribution scneme exDenses.

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: ln accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act of 1972, the company contributes to a defined benefit ptan (the ..Gratuity ptan,,)
covering certain categories of emptoyees. The Gratuity Ptan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retrrement, dtsabitity or
termination of employment being an amount based on the respective employee's last drawn salary and the number of years of emptoyment with
the Company.

The financial and demographic assumptions on annual basis used for vatuation as at the valuation Date are shown below. The assumptions as at the
Vatuation Date are used to determine the Present Vatue of Defined Benefit Obligation at that date:

of financial lons:

Particulars
As at

3 1 st ,r{arch

2019

As at
31st l arch

2018

As at

1 st April
2017

7.43% 6.98%

xpected rate of increase in compensation level of covered employees
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

of Demographic a rons:

Particulars
As at

3 1 st 
^1arch2019

A5 at
31st l arch

2018

As at
1st April

2017
Morratiry Rate (as % of |ALM (2006-0s) (Mod. ) utr. Mortatity Tabte)

| 00.00% 1 00.00% | 00.00%

v (as 6 or aDove mortatity rate) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Upto 30 Years
3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

31 to 44 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
qbove 44 Years

1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
rrement Age 70 vears 70 years 70 vears

Adjusted Average Future 5ervice 8 Years 7 Years 7 Years

in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are, as follows :
Particu lars Amoltnl

Denelfr oolrgation at 1 April 7017 41.47
Interest cost 2.90
:urrent service cost ?o 7?

Eenefits paid

trement (qain)/ lois ( 3.25)
lemeasurement (gain)/ toss. Financjal (4.28"
Kemeasurement (gatn)/ toss - Demographic

Remeasurement (gain)/ [oss- Experience 1.04
Return on Plan Assets

uelrned Deneltt obtigation at 31 March 2019 80.85
nterest cost 6.27
:urrent service cost 41.80
lenefits paid

Remeasurement (gain)/ toss (1.25)
Kemeasurement (gatn)/ toss- f inancial 2.38
{emeasurement (gain)/ toss - Demographic

temeasurement (gain)/ toss- Experience (3.63)
Return on Plan Assets

)efined benefit obtigation at 31 March 2019 127.66



Changes in the defined benefit obligation:

Particulars
As at

3 1 st lvlarch

zo19

As at

31st March

201 8

As at

1st April
2017

Defined benefit obtigation at the begjnning of the year 80.85 41.47

-urrent service cost 41.80 40.83

0.65
Net Interest cost 6.27 2.90
rub-total inctuded in Drofit or toss 48.06 42.62 4'l 47
Eenefits paid

leturn on plan assets (exctuding amounts inctuded in net interest
:xpenSe)

Actuariat changes arising from changes in financiat assumDtjons 2.38 (4.28)
qctuartaI changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions

xPenence aoJUstments (3.63 ) 1.04
;ubtotat included in OCI (1.75) (3.2s

-ontributions by emptoyer

Defined benefit obtigation at the end of the year 127.66 80.85 41.47

lnternational Constructions Limited

The sensitivity anatyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapotates the impact on defined benefit obtigatjon as a resutt of
reasonabte changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The following Paymcnts are expected contributions to the rJefirrecl beneflt plan In furure years:

Particu lars
As at

31st March

2019

As at
3 1 st ,ilarch

7018
/Vithin the next 12 months (next annuat reporting period) 0.00 1.39
Between2and5years 16.57 9.42
letween 5 years 183.26 128.68
Total expected payments 199.84 1 39.49

The average duration of the defined benefit ptan obtigation at the end of the rcfnrtino period is Tyears (31 March 201g: g year: end c, ct 1jt April
?017 :8years.

in the fair value of plan assets:

Particulars

As at

3 1 st /rlarch

2019

As at

31st March

2018

As at
'tst April

2017
Fair Vatue of Plan Assets at the besinnins NA NA NA
Interest Income NA NA NA
:ontributions by emptoyer NA NA NA

rdymen(5 A5Set5 NA NA NA
Remeasurements - Return on Assets (Exctuding Interest lncome) NA NA NA
:air Vatue of Ptan fusets at the end NA NA NA

quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption for defi ed benefit obligations are as shown below:

Particulars
As at 31st A arch, 201 9 As at 31st March, 2018 As at 1st April, 7017

o.5%

increase

0. 5%

oecrease increase

1%

decrease

1%

increase

1%

oecrease
Discount rate

Expected rate of increase in compensation [eve[ of covered emptoyees
/r'ithdrawat Rate

123.97 131.48 78.2( 83.6C 39.94 43.07

1 35.56 1 20.1 8 86.5( 75.48 44.78 38.3t
125.52 129.9t 78.75 87.96 39.97 43.01
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International Constructions Limited

Not€s to conelidated financial statements for the year endiDg march 31, 20'19

40 Fair valuej

The carrying valF and tair vatE of financial instruments by €ategory'

A5sets and liabilities carried at amortiFd cort

There ate no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value th.ough the profit and loss account.

There details of as*ts and liabilities which have been carried at tair value throuah the other 'oo0)as*ts and 5 Deen cat at the com9renensstve lncome tn

Particularj

Carrvina Value Fair Value

As at 31st l4arch,

2019

A5 at 31 st March

2018

A5 at 1st April

2017

As at 31st March,

2019

As at 31st March,

2018

A5 at 1st April
201 7

Financial assetS

lnvstrent5 2,66,453.02 2,98,569.70 2,59,652.19 7,66,453.02 2,98,569.70 2,59,652.39

Totat 2.66.453.0? 2.98.569.70 7.59.652.39 2.66.453.07 2,98,569.70 2,59,652.19

The management asss*d that cash and cash equjvalents, trade r{eivables, trade payabt6, and other current liabitities approximate their carrying amounts targely due to the

shon-tem maturities of ther instruments.

The fair values of the unquoted equity shar6 have ben ctjmated using a DCF model. The valuation requir$ management to make certain asgmptions about the model inputs,

including forecast cash ttows, djsount rate, credit risk and volatitity. Th€ probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasnably ass*d and are uFd in

manaSement's estimate of fair value tor the* unquoted equity investments.

4'l Fair value hierarchy

Level t: Quoted prics in active markets for identical asrts or tiabilities

Level 2: Significant obFrvable inputs other than quoted prics included in level 1 that are ob*rvable for the as*t or tiability, either

Levet 3: Signifr'cant unobervable inputs for the assts or tiabititis that ar€ not basd o oberyabte market data (unoberyabte inputs).

000)

Particulars

Carrnne Value

A5 at 31st March,

2019

Ai at 319t March,

201E

As at'lst April

2017

45 at 3't5t March,

2019

As at 31st March,

2018

As at 1st April
201 7

Financial a5sett

Trade Recievabt6

Cash and cash equivalent5

Loans

Other current financial As*ts

32,665.20

429.34

?9,410.N

7,651 .37

44,193.53

1,199.63

29,410.@

7,754.37

42,9J6.15

3,4?5.31

)9,1U.48

7,754.37

32,665.20

4?9.34

29,410.@

7,651 .37

44,193.53

29,410.00

7,754.37

42,936.15

3,425.31

39,1o'4.48

7,754.37

otal 70,155.91 82,557.53 93,220_31 70,'1 5 5. 91 87,557.53 91.2 20.3 1

Financial liabilities

Eorrowings

Trade Payables

|,o2,472.69

48.088.43

63,57E.26

47,5 t5.27

1 ,37 ,962.64

47,999.34

1 ,01,472.69

48,088.43

63,57E.26

47,515.22

1,37 ,962.64
47 ,999.38

Total 1,50,561.12 1,t 1,0e1.48 't.85.962.02 t,50,56 t.',t 2 1,1 1,093.48 1.85.962.02
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Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 3i, 2019
42 Financial risk management objectiv$ and poticis

The Company's principal financial liabilitis, other than derivativs, comprise lcns and borrowings, trade and other payabls, and financial guarante contracts. The

main pur@se of th6e financjal liabilitis is to finance the Group's op€rations and to provide guarant6 to support its operations. The Company principal financiat

assets include lmns, trade and other receivable, and cash and cash equivalents that derive dir(tty from jts operations.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The company's senior management overses the management of these rjsks. The Company's

senlor management is supported by a financiat risk committe that adviss on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the company.

The financial risk committe provids assurance to the company's senior management that the comFny's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policis

and prcedures and that financiat risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the company's polici6 and risk objectjvs.

^,larket 
risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financial instrument wilt fLuctuate because of changes in market prics. 1,4arket risk comprises thre
typ€s of risk: interst rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk inctude
loans and borrowings, deposits, ryTocr investments and derivative financial instruments.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitiyity analyses:

i, The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the eff(t of the assumed changes jn respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financiat
tiabitities held at 31 l/erch2019, 31 llarch 2018 and lst Aprit 2017 inctuding the etfect of hedge accounting.

ii. The sensitivity of equity is calculated by considering the effect of any assGiated cash flow hedgs and hedSs of a net investment in a subsidiary at 31 lvlarch 2019
for the efftrts of the assumed changes of the undertying risk.

Interest rate risk

Interst rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument witl fluctuate btrause of changs in market inter$t rats. The company,s
exposure to the risk of change in market interst rats relats primarity to the company's long-term debt obliSations with floating jnterest rates. The company
manags its interet rate risk by having a balanced ponfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The company's policy is to kep betwes 40% and 60% of its borrowinSs at fixed rats of inter6t, exctuding borrowings that relate to discontinued operations. To
manage this, the company enters into interst rate swaps, in which it agres to exchange, at specified intervals, the dtfference betwen fixed and variabte rate
inter6t amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-uFpn notional principal amount.

The company's policy is to kep betwen 40% and 60% of its borrowings at fixed rates of interest, excludjng borrowings that retate to djscontinued operations. To
manage this, the company enters into interst rate swatE, in which it agrs to exchange, at specifjed intervals, the difference between fixed and variable rate
interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-uIDn notional princiDal amount.

Interest rate sen5itivity

The following table demonstrats the sensitivity to a reasonably possibte change in interest rats on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the impact of
hedge accounting. with all other variabls held constant, the company's profit before tax is afftrted through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as foflows:

Particulars

For the year ended 31st ilarch 2019 For the year ended 3 lst t{arch 20 I 8

Increase/dec.ease in

ba5is poitits

Eftect on profit
before tax

(Amount in Rr, )

Increase/decrease

In basi5 points

Effect on prolit
before tax (Amount

in R3.)

Indian Rupes

Indian Rupes

+50

-50

(4,445.40)

4,445.40

+50

-50

(8,?04.43

8,2M.43

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on-the currently obseryable market environment, showing a significantly higher
volatility than in prior years.

Crcdit riik

credjt risk is the risk that counterparty wjll not meet its obligations under a financjal instrument or customer contract, teadr'ng to a financial loss. The company is
eXpo5dtocreditriskfromitsoperatingactivities(primarilytradereceivables)andfromitsfinancingactiVitig,jnctudingdeposjtsthbanks
and other financial instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a tiquidjty planning tml.

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and ftexibjlity through the use of bank loans and group company loans. The Company,s
policy is that nol more than 25% ot borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period. All lhe borrowings are from group companis and they are payable on
demand. As ff date no lcn has ben demanded for repayment, accordingly the % of borrowing to be repaid during the year has not ben provided. The company
assessed the concentration of risk with rspect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be medium.

The table below summarises the maturity profite of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:



lnternational Constrwtions Limited

Not6 b conelidabd financial 5tatemehts tor the ye.r ending march 31, 2019
.13 Capital management

For the purpo* of tlE Company's capibl managerent, capibl ifttudes iss€d equity cdpjbl and all otlEr equity r*rves attrjbubble b tlE equity hotders ot tlE
parent. The primary obi<tjve of tlE Company's capibl managerent is to maximir the sharehotder valre. The company manages iti capibl strKture and makes

adjushnts in light of changes in ftommic condrtions and tlE requirerents of tlE finatriat covenants. To mainbin or adjust the capr'hl su(t!re, tlE Gcompany

may adjUst tlF dividend payrent to shareholders, return capitnt to shareholders or issre rw shars. The company mnitors capitnt uslng a gearing ratio, which is ret
debt divided by total capital plus ret debt. The Company's policy is to kep the gearing ratio betwen zyl" and sUX. The Company iftludes within mt debt, interest

beanng loans and borrowings, trade and other payabls, less (ash and cash equivalenb.

(Amount in

ParticulaB As at 3 lst 
^Lrch2019

A5 at 31st r'{arch

201E

A5 at 1rt April

2017

turrowngs

Trade payabl$

Other Non current Liabilty

0ther current liability
)rovisions

-ess: cash and cash equlvalent5

1,0?,472.69

48,088.43

72,718.01

18,735.89

171.U

1429.341

63,578.26

47,515.22

71,235.90

7,113.30

192.

{1.199.61)

1,37,962.U

47,999.18

1,37,313.90

4,253.45

171.87

13.425.31)

Net Oebt 2,41 ,757.53 I,EE.4J5.96 3.?4.295.93

Equity

Other equity

36,319.60

3,44,751.76

36,339.60

4,07,710.46

36,319.60

3,24,270.57

Tobl fouitv 3,81,09't.36 4,38,5 50.06 3,00,b10.17

fannS raUo 399 109' 479

ln order to achieve this overall objfttjve, the Company's capital managerent, amngst other things, aims to ensure that it rets finatrial covenanb attached b the

interest_bearing loans and borrowings that defire capital strKture requiremnts. Ereacl6 in reting tlE finarcial covenants wutd permit ti€ bank to imrediately
call loans and borrowings.

No changes re.e made in tlE obj<tiv6, policic or prtrss for mmging capitat during tlE years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 l,{arch 2017.

FiEt-time adoption of Ind AS

TheF finarcial sbtemns, for tlE year ended 31 t{arch 2019, are t}F first t}E Company has prepared in accordarce with Ind AS. For periods up to and iftluding the
year endd 31 l'larch 2018, the Company prepared its tinamial staterents in accordafte with accounting sbndards mtified under stion 133 of t]E Companies Act

201 3, read together with paragraph 7 of tlE Companies (Ac.ounts) Ruls, 201 5 (lndian GAAP),

Accordingly, tlF Company has prepared tinamiat sbtemnB which comply with lnd AS appticable for periods ending on 31 l^arch 2019, togetlEr wth ttF comparative
period data as at and for the year ended 31 lr{nr.h 20'18, as desribed in t}F summary of significant accounting poticies. ln prepanng thee finaftjal sbterents, the

Company's opening bala(e sheet was prepared as at 1 Aprit 20'17, the Company's date of transition to Ind A5. This note explains the priKipal adiustrents made by

tfP Company in restating its Indian GAAP finamial sbterenB, ifttuding the balatre sheet as at 1 April 2017 and tlE finamjal shterent5 as at and lor tfE year

ended 31 I'tarch 201 8.

Exemptiofi applied

lnd AS'l0l allos tirst-tire adopters certain exemptions from tlE reuospe(tive application of certain requirerenB under lnd A5. The Company has applied tlE
following exemptions:

Sirce tlpre is rc change in the tutrtional cwremy, the company has el<ted to continre with the carrying val€ reasured under th€ previous GAAP and ur that
cdilyirB vdlws ds LIB defiEd cost lor porErty, pldnt drd equrptrEilt on t]F transition dae.

A previous GAAP revaluation for an item of plant, property and equipmnt may be ued as dered cost, provided that at the date of revaluation, tfE revaluation was

broadly comparable to fair valF, or cost or deprtriated cost in accordame with Ind AS.

ApFnrttx C to Ind AS 17 reqr,ir6 an entity to asFst whcther a contract or arrangemnt contains a lear. In accordarce with Ind AS 17, this dsrssmnt should be

Carn& OUI at OE lmeptlon Ol tlE Contract or arrangerent. Horever, h Lompany has u*d Ind AS l01 exemptlon and assFd all arrangerents baFd lor
embedded leas baFd on conditions in Dla(e as at the date of transition,

The Company has opted to contin@ with the carrying valFs rea5ured unde tlE previous GAAP and u* that carrying valw as tlF demd cost for unqwted equity
instrurenb in Subsidiaries and Assiates hetd at 1 ADril 2017,

Ind A5 101 atlos fir5t-tire adopters certain exemptions trom tlE retrospective application of certain requirercnls under Ind A5. Ii€ Company has apptied the
following exemptions:

Ue of this exemption reans that ttF Indian 6AAP carrying amunts ot aseB and liabitities, that are required to be r<ognird lnd€r Ind AS, is their d€red cost at
the date of the a(quisition. Atter the date of the acquisitjoo, masurerent is in aacordame with reslF(tive Ind AS. The Company reognjFs all aspB acquired and

liabilities assured in a pdst busiress combination, except (i) certain finaftiat asPts and liabilities that rere der<ognird aDd that tatt under the der<ognition
exception, atd (ii) asFts (ircluding g@dwill) and liabititie that rere rct r<ognisd in tlE acquirer's conelidated balafte sheet under its previous 6AAP and that
would mt qualify for rftognition under kd AS in ttE individual balame sheet of the acquire. AsrG and liabilities that do mt qualify tor r<ognition under Ind AS

are excluded from the opening Ind AS balafte sheet. The Company did mt rftogni* or exalude any previousty reogniFd arcunts as a result of lnd AS r<ognition
requrrerents,

Ind AS 101 als requires that Indian GAAP carrying amunt of g@dwill must be u*d in the opening Ind AS balafte shet (apart from adlustrents for g@dwll

impairrent and rftognition or derftognition ot intangible asFts). ln accordan(e wth Ind AS 10'1, tlF Company has tested g@dwlt for tmparrmnt at the date of
transition to Ind A5. No g@dwill impairrent was demd Kessary at 1 Aprit 2014.

As part of tlE busims combination exemption, tlE Company has ale usd lnd AS 101 exemption r€Earding previously urconelidated subsidiaric. The ue ol this

exemption requirs the Company to adtust th€ carrying arcunts of the previously urconelidated subsrdiary's aseB and liabilities to tlE amunLs that lnd AS wutd
require in the subsidiary's balame shftt. The dered cost of g@dwitl equals tl€ diftereme at the date ot tJansition to lnd AS bekn tlE parent's interest in tho*
adjusted carrying amunB, and the cost in the parent's rparate finarcial statemnti of iG investmnt in tlE subsidiary. The cost ot a subsidiary in tl€ parent's

FparaE finaftiat staterents is tlE lndian 6AAP carryrng arcunt at tiF transition date.

The estimats at 1 April 2017 aM at Jl March 2018 are consistent with thor made for the ere dates in accordafte wth lndian GsP (atter adjustrents to reftet
any dittereft6 in accounting poticies) apart from tire following items wlEre apptication of lndian GAAP did mt require estimtion:
- ryTOCl' unqeted equity shars
- ryTOCl - Rereasurerent of Eenifits
- lmpairrent of finarcial as*ts ba*d on exp€cted credit loss mdet
The estimates uFd by tlE Company to pre*nt tt|e amunts in accordarce with Ind AS reft(t condibons at 1 April 2017, tlF date of transition to lnd AS and as of
l1 ,''larch 2018.
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45 GROUP INFORMATION

Particulars A5 at 3 1st March,

2019

As at 31st March,

2018

As at 1st April

201 7

SUBSIDIARIES

Reatty Limited

Industrial Park {Tamilnadu) Limited

Add flcina flectronics Pdrl Private l-imited

Mega Food Parl Private Iimited

I Delhi Waste Manaaement Limitedt'
IADD 

Tfthnologies Limited

lSJn Devlopers Pvt Limited

5PM Enginers Limited

Suraksha Insurance Brokers priyate Limited

Leonis Austjn Town Devlopers Private Limited

Leonis HSR Devlop€rs Private Limited

Leonis Kormangala Complex Private Limited

Leonis R T Nagar Devlopers Priyate Limited

Leonis Sadash jvanagar Devtopers Private Limited

Leonis Vr'jaynagar Devlopers Private Limited

% %

79.44

6t.85

62.96

78.60

47.95

47.95

47.95

45.33

19.40

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

70.15

56.41

55.63

18.24

46.30

46.30

46.30

45.33

24.40

70.1 5

56.41

55.63

21.02

46.30

46.30

46.30

45.33

24.40
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Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Amount in '000)

Partic ulars
Note

No.

As per Local

GAAP
Adjustments As per lnd AS

ncome

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total lncome

Expenses

Emptoyee benefits expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

Other Expenses

1

5

Total Expenses

Profit / (Loss) before share of (profit) / loss of associate and joint

venture, exceptional items and tax

of profit / (toss) from investment in associates and joint

6

ventures

Adjustment for Non-controtting interests

Exceptional ltems

s) before tax from continuing operations

Tax Expenses

Current tax

Less Mat Credit entittement

Adjustment of tax retated to eartier periods

Deferred tax

8

Income Tax Expense

Profit for the year

Comprehensive Income (OCl)

lOther comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or

lloss in subsequent periods:

I R.-m.urrrement gains on defined benefit ptans

Income Tax effect

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:

Remeasurement of Investments at Fair Vatue

lncome Tax effect

J

4

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax:

6,048.99

11,227.80

(552.99)

557.99

5,496.00

11,780.79

17,276.79 17,276.79

7,781.84

8,045.51

5,718.43

23,273.05

(38.22 )

3,056.54

(1 05. s3)

2,243.67

1 1 ,1 02.05

5,718.43

23,167.52

3 9,3 1 8.83 2,912.79 42,731.62

(22,O42.04',)

16,452.90

(680.22)

(7,912.791

(2,657.08)

7,498.83

(?4,954.83)

13,795.82

6,81 8.61

(6,269.36) 1,928.96 (4,340.40 )

17.95

(567.05

(960.94)

?7 1qo .ln

12..95

(960.94)

(s67.0s)

77 ,159.30

(554.10 26,198.36 75,644.26

(5,715.261 (24,269.4o) 129,984.661

3.25

(0.84)

25,631.72

(s,331.38)

3.25

(0.84)

75,631.72

(5,331.38)

70,302.75 70,302.75

15,715.26) (3,966.6 5) (9,681.91)
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Notes to consotidated financial statements for the year ending march 31,7019

1) Finance Cost : Under Ind A5, the Loan recieved from ICL has been accounted at amortised cost with the adjustment of time value of

money to arrive at fair vatue. the yearty fair vatue changes has been accounted as financiaI tiabitity of Rs. '1,950.14 thousand with a

corresponding net jncrease in finance Cost in the statement of profit and loss of Rs. 3056.54 thousand.

2) Employee Cost: On account of revised actuarial vatuation, the employee cost amounting to Rs. 38.22 thousand have been accounted

as income in statement of profit and loss and re-measurement gain of Rs. 3.24 thousand in other comprehenssive income.

3) Fair Value of Investments: The fair Value of investment in.the form of Equity shares in Other Companies (Refer Note 4) equaI to

the amount of increase in the fair vatue of investment has been accounted Rs. 25,631.72thousand have been accounted as Income in

Other ComDrehensive Income.

4) Deferred tax: The Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in corretation to the underlying transactron in statement of profit and loss

and in Other comprehenssive Income. The deferred tax income recognised during the year ending 31st March 2018 is Rs. 27,159.79

thousand and Rs. 5,332.22 thousand in Profit and loss and in other comprehenssive income respectivety.

5) Other Expenses: Reversal of loss on sate and impairement of investement has been reversed during the year 2017 - 18, as the

investement were fair vatued as at 1st april 2017 and the corrospending fair vatues changes has been debited to reta'ined earlning

amount to Rs 105.42 thousand

6) lmpact on adjustment on Non controlling Interest: on account of IND AS adjustements on each of the subs'idiaries and Associates

there is a change jn non controtting interest amounting to Rs 6,138.38 thousand with a corresponding decrease on non controlling

interest.

7) lmpact on share of profit from associates: on account of IND AS adjustements on each of the Associates there is a change in share of

profit amounting to Rs 2,657.08 thousand with a corresponding decrease on fair vatue of investements.

8) lr{AT Credit:Due to revised recongnition criteria as per IND A5 the un recongnised MAT credit under Indian GMP has been recongnised

now amounting to Rs.960.93 thousand.

Other comprehensive income: Under Indian GMP, the Group has not presented other comprehensive income (OCl) separatety. Hence, it
has reconciled Indian 64AP profit or loss to profit or profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indjan GMP profit or [oss is reconcited to totaI

comprehensive income as per Ind AS.
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Notes to con5olidated financial statements for the year ending march 3'1, 20 19

Rtroncifiation of equity as at 1 Aprll 2017 (date of transition to Ind AS) and 3'1st March 2018

(Amount in

As at 1st April 20 As at 3'1st L{arch 20

Particulars i:t' | ^' 
Per Local GMP Adjustments As per INDAS As per Locdl GAAP Adjustments As per INDA5

ent a'sets

) Property, plant and equipment

(b) Financial asrts
- lnvestments

- Loans

- Other non current financiat AsFts

(c) Other Non Current Assets

6,19,246.77

1,95,731.51

81 5.03

3,1 28.09

2,893.28

8j]L'l,4a8

63,920.88

6,19,246.n

?,59,652.39

81 5.03

3,128.09

?.493.28

6,1 0,968.36

2,12,499.17

8't 5.03

6,307.41

2,893.28

85,070.53

6,1 0,968.36

2,98,569.70

815.01

6,307.41

2,893.28

63,920.88 8,85,735.56 8,33,483.25 86,O70.53

Current asset5

(a) Fjnanciat asrets

'Trade Receivables

'Cash and Eank Ealancs

Loans

- Other current financial AsseG

Other current as5et5

) Current lncome tax Receivabte (Net)

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

qurty

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

-Fquity Components of Financial in5trument

-Retained Earnin8

(c) Non'controltinS interests

Total equity

liabilities

(a) Financial tiabiliti6
- Eorrowingt

Provisions

) Deffered Tax Liabilitie
Id) Other Non Current Liabiliti6

Current liabiliti6
(a) Financial liabiliti6
. Borrowings

- Trade payables

(b) Other current liabitities

(c) Prossions

Total liabilities

42,936.15

3,415.30

39,1U.48

7,754.37

19,731.17

10,938.39

42,936.15

3,425.30

39,1U.48

7,754.37

'19,732.17

10,938.39

44,193.53

1 ,199.63

?9,410.00

7,754.37

2.11

1 2,003.98

4.4,1 93.51

1,199.63

29,4 1 0.00

7,754.37

2.12
'12,003.98

3

2

4

5

3

't,23,890.86 1.23.890.86 94,563.63 94 ,563 63

9,43,705.54 63,920.88 to,09 ,626.42 9,28,046.88 86.070.53 10,14,117 .41

36,339.60

2,95,146.21

2,87 ,813.01

29,124.16

(4,501.48)

36,339.60

3,24,770.57

2,83,31 1_53

36,139.60

4,23,501 .63

2,16,075.97

77,910.59

(94,211.76

1 ,N,341.71

36,339.60

72,920.59

3,79,2A9.87

3,16,41 7.68

6,19,294.82 24,62?.84 6,43,921.70 6,75,917.70 79.O50.54 7.54.967.74

1,08,2?9.86

112.M

(1,254.70)

1,37,133.90

40.83

19,238.20

1,08,??9.86

152.a9

37,983.50

1,37,333.90

34,104.64

127.08

(8,411.92

1,42,2 .34

64.43

77,926.01

(70,970.44)

34,104.64

1 91.51

69,514.@

71,735.90

2.44.421.12 39 .279.43 2.83.704. t5 1 .68.026.14 7,a20.oo 1,75.A46.14

29,732.77

47 ,999.38

4,153.45

16.96

29,732.77

47,999.38

4,253.45
'l6.9E

29,473.67

47,515.22

7,1 1t.10

1.39

29,473.62

47,515.2?

7,1 1 3.30

81,985.60 1 8.98 82,004.58 84,1 0 3. 53 84,103.53

3,26,406.7 2 19,298. O0 3,65,704.72 2,52,119.61 7.020.00 2,59,149.67

rorAL Eeulw AND LtaBrLTtEs | | s.45.705.54 53.920.88 10,o9,62.6.42 9,28,O46.87 86.O70.54 10.14.117.41

Particulart
As at April 1 ,

2017

(Date ot Transition)

As at llarch 31,

2018

(End of Last Period

presented under

previous GAAP)

Equity a5 per Indian GAAP

Remeasurement of Gratuity

Fair value of Investments as per Ind A5

lmpact of on non controlling interet
lmpact of on €luity component of Financial

lnstrument

lmpact ot Deferred Tax

4

3

5

2,95,146.21

(59.80

63,920.88

4,501.48

(19,218.20)

4,23,501.63

|u.43)
86,070.53

(1 ,N ,341 .7 1 )

(1,es0.15)

(77,916.01\

Total Adiustment to Eouitv 29.124.36 (94,211.77

Total Eouitv under IND As 3.24 -270.57 3.29 -289.a6



International Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2019

t) Investmetn in Equity shates: The investment in equity shar6 of Other Companies have been valued at fair value as at 1st April 2017 and the fair value has been adopted as deemed

co5tintheopenin3balnce5het.Thu5theinve5tmentinequityshareis|ncrea5edbyR5.86,070.52thoU9nd(1stAprit2o17:R5.63,92o.88thoUhnd)th

retained eamings.

2) lmPact on Non controlling Interest: m account of IND AS adjustements m each of the subsjdiaris and Assciates there is a change in non controtling interest amount to Rs

1,13,978.929 thousnd (1 st April 201 7 : R5 -4,501 .48 thouend) with a corresponding Increase in retained earnings.

3) Fair Valuation of Financial Instrument : Under Ind AS, the Intergt fre Loan recieved trom spML has been accounted at amortised cost with the adjustment of time value of money

toarriveatfairvalue,withacorre5pondin8increaseinEqUitycomnen
'1,950.14 thouend with a corresponding net increa* in finance C6t in the statement ot profit and loss.

4)ProVi5ionsforEmp|oyeEenefits:onaccountofreyi5edactUarialvalUation,asper|ndAs19theprovi5ionforemployebenefitha5beenaccount'

provision tor employa benefits of Rs. 64.43 thouend (1 st Aprit 201 7: Rs.59.80 thousnd)

5)Deferredtax:|ndjanGAAPrequiresdeferredtaxaccountin8u5in8theincomestatementapproach,whichfGu5$ondifferencsbetWentaXableprofit5andaccountn8

the Period. Ind AS 12 require entitis to account tor deferred taxes usinS the balance sheet approach, which fGuses on temporary differencs betwen the carMng amount of an asset

or liability in the balance shet and its tax bare. The appticatim of Ind AS '12 appr@ch has rsulted in recognition of deferred tax @ new temporary differences Mich was not required

under Indian GAAP.

|naddition,thevarioU5tran5itionaladjustment5leadtotemporardilference5.AccordingtotheaccoUntin8lici6,the

adjU5tment5arerecogni5edincorrelationtotheunderlingtransactioneitherinretainedearning5oraseparatecomnent

deferred tax Asset is ol Rs.77,976-01 thousnd (31 ,,,larch 2017: Rs. 19.218.20 thousnd).

Statement of cash florc: The transition from lndian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flos.

DUringthefinancia|year2017.18,NationalcompanyLawTribunal(NcLT)pas5edthemergerorderfiledbythe5ubsjdiari$ofthecomny$th

However while preparing the consoudated financial statements tor the FY 2017'18, the company had not restated the preyious year fjgure considering the mergere order came

subsequently. Hence the audited consolidated financial statements d6 not match with the gpening batances ot Ind AS conelidated financial statement as at 1 st Aprit 201 7.

ForthepUrpofofeguityandstatementofprofitandlosreonciliationa5at315tliarch2o17proVidedabovebasedontherevi5edtndianGAAPconrlidatedfnancialsbtemenBand

accordingly the rconciliation has been exptained.
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lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31,2019

The amounts and disciosures inctuded in the financial statements of the previous year have been rectassified and regrouped whereever necessary.

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
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